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PART . Item 1. Consolidated Financial Statements and Notes (unaudited)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents

Restricted cash

Commercial mortgage loans, held for investment, net of allowance for credit losses of $ 49,215 and $ 47,175 as of

March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023, respectively

FRANKLIN BSP REALTY TRUST, INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In thousands, except share and per share data)
(Unaudited)

Commercial mortgage loans, held for sale, measured at fair value

Real estate securities, available for sale, measured at fair value, amortized cost of $ 217,324 and $ 243,272 as of
March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023, respectively (includes pledged assets of $ 217,855 and $ 167,948 as of

March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023, respectively)
Receivable for loan repayment®
Accrued interest receivable
Prepaid expenses and other assets
Intangible lease asset, net of amortization
Real estate owned, net of depreciation
Real estate owned, held for sale
Total assets
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Collateralized loan obligations

Repurchase agreements and revolving credit facilities - commercial mortgage loans

Repurchase agreements - real estate securities
Mortgage note payable
Other financings
Unsecured debt
Derivative instruments, measured at fair value
Interest payable
Distributions payable
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Due to affiliates
Intangible lease liability, held for sale
Total liabilities
Commitments and Contingencies

Redeemable convertible preferred stock:

Redeemable convertible preferred stock Series H, $ 0.01 par value, 20,000 authorized and 17,950 issued and
outstanding as of March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023

Total redeemable convertible preferred stock

Equity:

Preferred stock, $ 0.01 par value; 100,000,000 shares authorized, 7.5 % Cumulative Redeemable Preferred
Stock, Series E, 10,329,039 shares issued and outstanding as of March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023

Common stock, $ 0.01 par value, 900,000,000 shares authorized, 83,254,483 and 82,751,913 shares issued and

outstanding as of March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023, respectively

Additional paid-in capital
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)
Accumulated deficit
Total stockholders' equity
Non-controlling interest

Total equity

Total liabilities, redeemable convertible preferred stock and equity

March 31, 2024

December 31, 2023

240,030 $ 337,595
8,092 6,002
5,184,205 4,989,767
30,457 —
217,855 242,569
26,683 55,174
39,628 42,490
19,911 19,213
42,037 42,793
115,169 115,830
103,657 103,657
6,027,724 $ 5,955,180
3,530,740 $ 3,567,166
412,556 299,707
194,769 174,055
23,998 23,998
12,865 36,534
81,320 81,295
524 —
15,052 15,383
36,308 36,133
11,195 13,339
20,969 19,316
12,297 12,297
4,352,593 $ 4,279,223
89,748 $ 89,748
89,748 $ 89,748
258,742 $ 258,742
820 820
1,597,611 1,599,197
530 (703)
(299,326 ) (298,942)
1,558,377 $ 1,559,114
27,006 27,095
1,585,383 1,586,209
6,027,724 5,955,180

@ Includes $ 26.6 million and $ 55.1 million of cash held by servicer related to the CLOs as of March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023, respectively.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these unaudited consolidated financial statements.






Table of Contents
FRANKLIN BSP REALTY TRUST, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(In thousands, except share and per share data)
(Unaudited)

Three Months Ended

March 31,
2024 2023
Income
Interest income $ 130,558 $ 130,536
Less: Interest expense 81,318 71,075
Net interest income 49,240 59,461
Revenue from real estate owned 4,712 3,312
Total income $ 53,952 $ 62,773
Expenses
Asset management and subordinated performance fee $ 7865 $ 8,085
Acquisition expenses 238 378
Administrative services expenses 2,860 4,029
Professional fees 4,084 4,814
Share-based compensation 1,799 1,022
Depreciation and amortization 1,417 1,805
Other expenses 2,363 2,166
Total expenses $ 20,626 $ 22,299
Other incomel(loss)
(Provision)/benefit for credit losses $ (2,880) $ (4,360)
Realized gain/(loss) on extinguishment of debt — 4,767
Realized gain/(loss) on real estate securities, available for sale 88 596
Realized gain/(loss) on sale of commercial mortgage loans, held for sale, measured at fair value 5,513 —
Unrealized gain/(loss) on commercial mortgage loans, held for sale, measured at fair value 457 347
Gain/(loss) on other real estate investments 6 (1,339)
Trading gain/(loss) — 2,968
Unrealized gain/(loss) on derivatives (138) (320)
Realized gain/(loss) on derivatives 290 44
Total other incomel(loss) $ 3,336 $ 2,703
Income/(loss) before taxes 36,662 43,177
(Provision)/benefit for income tax (835) 662
Net income/(loss) $ 35,827 $ 43,839
Net (income)/loss attributable to non-controlling interest 93 (9)
Net incomel(loss) attributable to Franklin BSP Realty Trust, Inc. $ 35,920 $ 43,830
Less: Preferred stock dividends 6,748 6,748
Net incomel/(loss) applicable to common stock $ 29,172 $ 37,082
Basic earnings per share $ 035 $ 0.44
Diluted earnings per share $ 035 $ 0.44
Basic weighted average shares outstanding 81,994,096 82,774,771
Diluted weighted average shares outstanding 81,994,096 82,774,771

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these unaudited consolidated financial statements.
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FRANKLIN BSP REALTY TRUST, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(In thousands)
(Unaudited)

Three Months Ended

March 31,
2024 2023
Net income/(loss) $ 35827 $ 43,839
Amounts related to available for sale real estate securities:
Change in net unrealized gain/(loss) $ 927 $ (1,648)
Reclassification adjustment for amounts included in net income/(loss) 306 (677)
$ 1,233 $ (2,325)
Comprehensive (income)/loss attributed to non-controlling interest 93 (9)
Comprehensive incomel/(loss) attributable to Franklin BSP Realty Trust, Inc. $ 37,153 $ 41,505

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these unaudited consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Balance, December 31, 2023
Common stock repurchases
Share-based compensation

Shares canceled for tax withholding on vested

equity rewards

Net income/(loss) attributable to Franklin BSP
Realty Trust, Inc.

Net income/(loss) attributable to non-controlling

interest
Distributions declared
Other comprehensive income/(loss)

Contributions/(distributions) in non-controlling

interest, net

Balance, March 31, 2024

Balance, December 31, 2022
Common stock repurchases
Share-based compensation

Shares canceled for tax withholding on vested

equity rewards

Series | Preferred Stock converted into common
stock

Net income/(loss) attributable to Franklin BSP

Realty Trust, Inc.

Net income/(loss) attributable to non-controlling

interest
Distributions declared
Other comprehensive income/(loss)

Contributions/(distributions) in non-controlling

interest, net

Balance, March 31, 2023

FRANKLIN BSP REALTY TRUST, INC.

(In thousands, except share data)
(Unaudited)

Common Stock Accumulated
Additional Other Total Non-
Number of Par Paid-In Comprehensive Accumulated Preferred Stockholders' Controlling Total
Shares Value Capital Incomel(Loss) Deficit E Equity Interest Equity
1,599,197 1,586,209
82,751,913 $ 820 $ $ (703) $ (298,942) $ 258,742 $ 1,559,114 $ 27,095 $
(151,123) (2) (1,875) — — — (1,877) — (1,877)
766,664 2 1,797 — — — 1,799 — 1,799
(112,971) — (1,508) — — — (1,508) — (1,508)
— — — — 35,920 — 35,920 — 35,920
— — — — — — — (93) (93)
— — — — (36,304) — (36,304) — (36,304)
— — — 1,233 — — 1,233 — 1,233
— — — — — — — 4 4
1,597,611 1,585,383
83,254,483 $ 820 $ $ 530 $ (299,326) $258,742 $ 1,558,377 $ 27,006 $
Common Stock Accumulated
Additional Other Total Non-
Number of Par Paid-In Comprehensive Accumulated Preferred Stockholders' Controlling Total
Shares Value Capital Incomel(Loss) Deficit E Equity Interest Equity
1,602,247 1,578,388
82,992,784 $ 826 $ $ 390 $ (299,225) $ 258,742 $ 1,562,980 $ 15,408 $
(313,411) (3) (3,664) — — — (3,667) — (3,667)
442,419 — 1,022 — — — 1,022 — 1,022
(57,021) — (812) — — — (812) — (812)
299,200 3 4,997 — — — 5,000 — 5,000
— — — — 43,830 — 43,830 — 43,830
— — — — — — — 9 9
— — — — (36,367) — (36,367) — (36,367)
— — — (2,325) — — (2,325) — (2,325)
— — — — — — — 5,851 5,851
1,603,790 1,590,929
83,363,971 $ 826 $ $ (1,935) $ (291,762) $258,742 $ 1,569,661 $ 21,268 $

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these unaudited consolidated financial statements.
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FRANKLIN BSP REALTY TRUST, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(In thousands)
(Unaudited)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income/(loss)
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash (used in)/provided by operating activities:
Premium amortization and (discount accretion), net
Accretion of deferred commitment fees
Amortization of deferred financing costs
Share-based compensation
Realized (gain)/loss on extinguishment of debt
Realized (gain)/loss on sale of available for sale securities, measured at fair value
Realized (gain)/loss on sale of commercial mortgage loans, held for sale, measured at fair value
Unrealized (gain)/loss from commercial mortgage loans, held for sale, measured at fair value
Unrealized (gain)/loss from derivative instruments
(Gain)/loss from other real estate investments
Trading (gain)/loss
Depreciation and amortization
Straight lining rents
Provision/(benefit) for credit losses
Origination of commercial mortgage loans, held for sale, measured at fair value
Proceeds from sale or repayment of commercial mortgage loans, held for sale, measured at fair value
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accrued interest receivable
Prepaid expenses and other assets
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Due to affiliates
Interest payable
Net cash (used in)/provided by operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities:
Origination and purchase of commercial mortgage loans, held for investment
Principal repayments received on commercial mortgage loans, held for investment
Proceeds from sale of real estate owned, held for sale
Purchase of real estate owned and capital expenditures
Purchase of real estate securities, available for sale
Proceeds from sale of real estate securities
Principal collateral on mortgage investments
Proceeds from sale/(purchase) of derivative instruments
Net cash (used in)/provided by investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities:
Payments for common stock repurchases
Shares cancelled for tax withholding on vested equity rewards
Borrowings on collateralized loan obligations
Repayments of collateralized loan obligations
Borrowings on repurchase agreements and revolving credit facilities - commercial mortgage loans
Repayments of repurchase agreements and revolving credit facilities - commercial mortgage loans
Borrowings on repurchase agreements - real estate securities

Repayments of repurchase agreements - real estate securities

Three Months Ended March 31,

2024 2023
35827 $ 43,839
(2,453) $ (4,163)
(1,513) (2,869)
3,105 1,837
1,799 1,022

— (4,767)
(88) (596)
(5,513) —
(457) (347)
138 320
(6) 1,339

— (2,968)
1,417 1,642
(1,559) (307)
2,880 4,360
(130,700) =
106,213 (22)
4,375 539
940 (735)
(2,757) (3,510)
1,653 (1,573)
(331) 217
12970 $ 33,258
(488,291) $ (195,617 )
280,292 406,243
42,241 =
(15,717) (20,267)
41,755 225,147
— 7,302

386 —
(139,334) $ 422,808
(1,877) (3,666)
(1,508) (812)
27,949 —
(66,654 ) (69,042)
151,013 157,862
(38,164 ) (234,300)
57,289 258,881
(36,575) (469,955 )
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FRANKLIN BSP REALTY TRUST, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(In thousands)
(Unaudited)

Borrowings on other financings — 43,615
Repayments on other financings (23,669) (40,795)
Repayments of unsecured debt — (13,367)
Payments of deferred financing costs (880) (1,377)
Distributions paid (36,125) (36,317)
Net cash (used in)/provided by financing activities: $ 30,799 $ (409,273)
Net change in cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash (95,565) 46,793
Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash, beginning of period 343,687 190,487
Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash, end of period $ 248,122 $ 237,279

Reconciliation of cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash:

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 337,595 179,314
Restricted cash, beginning of period 6,092 11,173
Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash, beginning of period $ 343,687 $ 190,487
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period 240,030 230,405
Restricted cash, end of period 8,092 6,874
Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash, end of period $ 248,122 $ 237,279

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:

Cash payments for income taxes $ 51 $ (15)
Cash payments for interest 77,589 69,263
Pre-close loan fundings held with servicer — (2,742)

Supplemental disclosures of non - cash flow information:

Distribution payable $ 36,308 $ 36,367
Loans transferred to real estate owned 42,235 57,205
Modification accounted for as repayment and new loan (42,235) —
Conversion of preferred stock to common stock — 5,000

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these unaudited consolidated financial statements.
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FRANKLIN BSP REALTY TRUST, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
March 31, 2024
(Unaudited)

Note 1 - Organization and Business Operations

Franklin BSP Realty Trust, Inc., (the "Company") is a real estate finance company that primarily originates, acquires and manages a diversified portfolio
of commercial real estate debt investments secured by properties located within and outside the United States. The Company is a Maryland corporation and
has made tax elections to be treated as a real estate investment trust (a "REIT") for U.S. federal income tax purposes since 2013.

The Company believes that it has qualified as a REIT and intends to continue to meet the requirements for qualification and taxation as a REIT.
Substantially all of the Company's business is conducted through Benefit Street Partners Realty Operating Partnership, L.P. (the “OP”), a Delaware limited
partnership. The Company is the sole general partner and directly or indirectly holds all of the units of limited partner interests in the OP. In addition, the
Company, through one or more subsidiaries which are treated as a taxable REIT subsidiary (a “TRS”), is indirectly subject to U.S. federal, state and local
income taxes.

The Company has no employees. Benefit Street Partners L.L.C. serves as the Company's advisor (the "Advisor") pursuant
to an advisory agreement, as amended on August 18, 2021 (the "Advisory Agreement"). The Advisor, an investment adviser registered with the SEC, is a
credit-focused alternative asset management firm.

Established in 2008, the Advisor's credit platform manages funds for institutions and high-net-worth investors across various credit funds and
complementary strategies including high yield, levered loans, private/opportunistic debt, liquid credit, structured credit and commercial real estate debt.
These strategies complement each other as they all leverage the sourcing, analytical, compliance, and operational capabilities that encompass the platform.
The Advisor manages the Company's affairs on a day-to-day basis. The Advisor receives compensation fees and reimbursements for services related to the
investment and management of the Company's assets and the operations of the Company. The advisor is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Franklin Resources,
Inc., which together with its various subsidiaries operates as "Franklin Templeton”.

The Company invests in commercial real estate debt investments, which may include first mortgage loans, subordinated mortgage loans, mezzanine
loans and patrticipations in such loans. The Company also originates conduit loans which the Company intends to sell through its TRS into commercial
mortgage-backed securities ("CMBS") securitization transactions. Historically this business has focused primarily on CMBS, commercial real estate
collateralized loan obligation bonds ("CRE CLO bonds"), collateralized debt obligations ("CDOs") and other securities. The Company also owns real estate
that was either acquired by the Company through foreclosure or deed in lieu of foreclosure, or that was purchased for investment, primarily subject to triple
net leases.

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Accounting

The Company's unaudited consolidated financial statements and related footnotes have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America ("GAAP") for interim financial statements and pursuant to the requirements for
reporting on Form 10-Q and Regulation S-X, as appropriate.

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the audited consolidated financial statements and notes thereto as of, and for the year
ended December 31, 2023, which are included in the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC")
on February 26, 2024, as certain disclosures that would substantially duplicate those contained in the audited consolidated financial statements have not
been included in this report.

Reclassifications
Certain prior year balances have been reclassified in order to conform to the current period presentation.

For the three months ended March 31, 2023 $ 0.3 million related to straight lining of rents was reclassified from Prepaid expenses and other assets to
Straight lining rents in the consolidated statement of cash flows.

Use of Estimates

GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities as of the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of income and expenses during the reported periods. Changes in the economic environment, financial markets and
any other parameters used in determining these estimates could cause actual results to differ materially. In the opinion of management, the interim data
includes all adjustments, of a normal and recurring nature, necessary for a fair statement of the results for the periods presented. The current period’s
results of operations will not necessarily be indicative of results that ultimately may be achieved for the entire year or any subsequent interim periods.
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FRANKLIN BSP REALTY TRUST, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
March 31, 2024
(Unaudited)

Principles of Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company, the OP and its subsidiaries. All intercompany accounts and
transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. In determining whether the Company has a controlling financial interest in a joint venture and the
requirement to consolidate the accounts of that entity, management considers factors such as ownership interest, authority to make decisions and
contractual and substantive participating rights of the other partners or members, as well as whether the entity is a variable interest entity ("VIE") for which
the Company is the primary beneficiary.

The Company has determined the OP is a VIE of which the Company is the primary beneficiary. Substantially all of the Company's assets and liabilities
are held by the OP.

The Company consolidates all entities that it controls through either majority ownership or voting rights. In addition, the Company consolidates all VIEs
of which the Company is considered the primary beneficiary. VIEs are entities in which equity investors (i) do not have the characteristics of a controlling
financial interest and/or (ii) do not have sufficient equity at risk for the entity to finance its activities without additional subordinated financial support from
other parties. The entity that consolidates a VIE is its primary beneficiary and is generally the entity with (i) the power to direct the activities that most
significantly affect the VIE’'s economic performance and (ii) the right to receive benefits from the VIE or the obligation to absorb losses of the VIE that could
be significant to the VIE. Non-controlling interest represents the equity of consolidated joint ventures that are not owned by the Company.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of collateralized loan obligations ("CLOs") issued and securitized by wholly
owned subsidiaries of the Company. The Company has determined the CLOs are VIEs of which the Company's subsidiary is the primary beneficiary. The
assets and liabilities of the CLOs are consolidated in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards
Board (“FASB”) Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”) 810, Consolidation.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash consists of amounts deposited with high quality financial institutions. These deposits are guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Company
up to an insurance limit. Cash and cash equivalent balances may, at a limited number of banks and financial institutions, exceed insurable amounts. The
Company believes it mitigates risk by investing in or through major financial institutions and primarily in funds that are currently U.S. federal government
insured up to applicable account limits. Recoverability of investments is dependent upon the performance of the issuers. Cash equivalents include short-
term, liquid investments in money market funds with original maturities of 90 days or less when purchased.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

In November 2023, the FASB issued ASU 2023-07 “Segment Reporting (Topic 280): Improvements to Reportable Segment Disclosures,” or ASU 2023-
07. ASU 2023-07 enhances the disclosures required for reportable segments on an annual and interim basis. ASU 2023-07 is effective on a retrospective
basis for annual periods beginning after December 15, 2023, for interim periods within fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2024, and early adoption
is permitted. The Company is still assessing the impact, if any, to the adoption of ASU 2023-07 on our consolidated financial statements.

In December 2023, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update, or ASU, 2023-09 “Income Taxes (Topic 740): Improvements to Income Tax
Disclosures,” or ASU 2023-09. ASU 2023-09 requires additional disaggregated disclosures on the entity’s effective tax rate reconciliation and additional
details on income taxes paid. ASU 2023-09 is effective on a prospective basis, with the option for retrospective application, for annual periods beginning
after December 15, 2024 and early adoption is permitted. We do not expect the adoption of ASU 2023-09 to have a material impact on our consolidated
financial statements.

In March 2024, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update, or ASU, 2024-01 “Compensation — Stock Compensation (Topic 718): Scope
Application of Profits Interest and Similar Awards,” or ASU 2024-01. ASU 2024-01 improves clarity and operability without changing the guidance. ASU
2024-01 is effective on a prospective basis, with the option for retrospective application, for annual periods beginning after December 15, 2024 and early
adoption is permitted. We do not expect the adoption of ASU 2023-09 to have a material impact on our consolidated financial statements.

In March 2024, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update, or ASU, 2024-02 “Codification Improvements — Amendments to Remove References
to the Concepts Statements,” or ASU 2024-02. ASU 2024-02 amended certain definitions in the guidance. ASU 2024-02 is effective on a prospective basis,
with the option for retrospective application, for annual periods beginning after December 15, 2024 and early adoption is permitted. We do not expect the
adoption of ASU 2023-09 to have a material impact on our consolidated financial statements.
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FRANKLIN BSP REALTY TRUST, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
March 31, 2024
(Unaudited)

Note 3 - Commercial Mortgage Loans

Commercial Mortgage Loans, Held for Investment

The following table is a summary of the Company's commercial mortgage loans, held for investment, carrying values by class (dollars in thousands):

March 31, 2024

December 31, 2023

Senior loans $ 5,206,011 $ 5,017,569
Mezzanine loans 27,409 19,373
Total gross carrying value of loans 5,233,420 5,036,942

General allowance for credit losses 48,477 47,175

Specific allowance for credit losses 738 —
Less: Allowance for credit losses 49,215 47,175
Total commercial mortgage loans, held for investment, net $ 5,184,205 $ 4,989,767

For the three months ended March 31, 2024 and year ended December 31, 2023, the activity in the Company's commercial mortgage loans, held for

investment carrying values, was as follows (dollars in thousands):

Three months ended Year Ended
March 31, 2024 December 31, 2023
Amortized cost, beginning of period $ 5,036,942 $ 5,269,776
Acquisitions and originations 492,800 941,513
Principal repayments (251,801) (1,076,532)
Net fees capitalized into carrying value of loans (4,736) (5,242)
Discount accretion/premium amortization 2,450 13,016
Transfer to real estate owned@® (42,235) (103,863)
Cost recovery — (1,726)
Amortized cost, end of period $ 5,233,420 5,036,942
Allowance for credit losses, beginning of period $ (47,175) (40,848)
General (provision)/benefit for credit losses (1,302) (20,551)
Specific (provision)/benefit for credit losses (738) (12,334)
Write offs from specific allowance for credit losses — 26,558
Allowance for credit losses, end of period $ (49,215) $ (47,175)
Total commercial mortgage loans, held for investment, net $ 5,184,205 $ 4,989,767

@ In February 2024, the Company, through deed-in-lieu of foreclosure, acquired a multifamily property located in San Antonio, TX, and assumed the senior mortgage

note which the Company originated in November 2021. At the time of the deed-in-lieu of foreclosure, the amortized cost of the loan was $ 42.2 million and

contractual interest was satisfied. Subsequently thereafter, the property was sold to a third party. In connection with the sale, the senior mortgage note which the

Company originated in November 2021 was assumed by the buyer and immediately modified, resulting in a $5.9 million principal paydown. As a result, the

modification was accounted for as a new loan for GAAP purposes and the sale of the real estate owned transaction resulted in a net gain of $ 6.0 thousand

recorded in Gain/(loss) on other real estate investmentsin the consolidated statement of operations.

As of March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023, the Company's total commercial mortgage loan, held for investment portfolio, was comprised of 145 and

144 loans, respectively.
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FRANKLIN BSP REALTY TRUST, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Loan Portfolio by Collateral Type and Geographic Region

March 31, 2024
(Unaudited)

The following tables represent the composition by loan collateral type and region of the Company's commercial mortgage loans, held for investment

portfolio (dollars in thousands):

March 31, 2024

December 31, 2023

Loan Collateral Type Par Value Percentage Par Value Percentage
Multifamily $ 3,931,501 749 % $ 3,876,108 76.8 %
Hospitality 721,075 138 % 670,274 133 %
Office 312,894 6.0 % 269,924 54 %
Industrial 150,346 29 % 73,724 15 %
Retail 34,000 06 % 34,000 0.7 %
Other 93,984 1.8 % 121,006 23 %
Total $ 5,243,800 1000 % $ 5,045,036 100.0 %
March 31, 2024 December 31, 2023
Loan Region Par Value Percentage Par Value Percentage
Southeast $ 2,116,439 404 % $ 1,989,175 394 %
Southwest 2,033,484 388 % 1,920,491 381 %
Mideast 385,710 74 % 455,739 9.0 %
Great Lakes 156,627 30 % 161,059 32 %
Rocky Mountain 134,535 26 % 74,934 15 %
Far West 104,321 20 % 113,554 23 %
New England 62,691 12 % 63,274 13 %
Various® 249,993 46 % 266,810 52 %
Total $ 5,243,800 1000 % $ 5,045,036 100.0 %

(M Represents loans secured by a portfolio of properties located in various parts of the United States.

Allowance for Credit Losses

The following table presents the quarterly changes in the Company's allowance for credit losses for the three months ended March 31, 2024 (dollars in

thousands):

Specific Allowance

General Allowance for Credit Losses

Total Allowance

for

for Credit Losses Funded Unfunded Total Credit Losses
December 31, 2023 $ — 3 47,175 $ 1,133 $ 48,308 $ 48,308
Changes:
Provision/(Benefit) $ 738 $ 1,302 $ 841 $ 2,143 $ 2,881
Write offs — — — — —
March 31, 2024 $ 738 $ 48,477 $ 1,974 $ 50,451 $ 51,189

Specific Allowance for Credit Losses

In June 2022, the Company originated a first mortgage loan with a fully committed principal balance of $ 58.0 million secured by two multifamily
properties in North Carolina. In March 2024, the loan was identified by management as non-performing and placed on non-accrual status. The Company
elected to apply a practical expedient for collateral dependent assets in which the allowance for credit losses is calculated as the difference between the
estimated fair value of the underlying collateral, less estimated cost to sell, and the amortized cost basis of the loan. The Company estimated the fair value
less estimated cost to sell utilizing the market approach with an unobservable input based on a negotiated price noted in a letter of intent from an
anticipated buyer. As a result, the Company recorded a specific allowance for credit losses of $ 0.7 million on this loan.

10
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General Allowance for Credit Losses

The Company recorded a total increase in its general allowance for credit losses during the three months ended March 31, 2024 of $ 2.1 million. The
primary driver for the higher reserve balance is due to the Company utilizing a pessimistic and conservative macro-economic outlook since the end of the
prior quarter along with an increase in size of the overall portfolio of commercial mortgage loans, held for investment as of March 31, 2024. Changes in the
provision for credit losses for the Company’s financial instruments are recorded in (Provision)/benefit for income tax in the consolidated statements of
operations with a corresponding offset to the financial instrument’s amortized cost recorded in the consolidated balance sheets, or as a component of
Accounts payable and accrued expenses for unfunded loan commitments

Past Due Status
The following table presents a summary of the loans amortized cost basis as of March 31, 2024 (dollars in thousands):
Less than 90 days 90 or more days past
Current past due due® Total

As of March 31, 2024 $ 4,925,874 $ 141,806 $ 165,740 $ 5,233,420

(@ Comprised of two mortgage loans collateralized by multifamily properties, both of which are designated as non-performing and placed on non-accrual status. For the
three months ended March 31, 2024, the Company has received and recognized $ 3.4 million in interest proceeds included ininterest income in the consolidated
statements of operations.

Non-performing Status

The following table presents the amortized cost basis of our non-performing loans as of March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023 (dollars in thousands):

March 31, 2024 December 31, 2023
Non-performing loan amortized cost at beginning of year, January 1 $ 78,185 $ 117,379
Addition of non-performing loan amortized cost 292,596 118,647
Less: Removal of non-performing loan amortized cost 63,235 157,841
Non-performing loan amortized cost end of period $ 307,546 $ 78,185

M As of March 31, 2024, and December 31, 2023, the Company had four and two loans, respectively, designated as non-performing. As of March 31, 2024, three of
the four non-performing loans were placed on non-accrual status and one was placed on cost recovery status. For the loans designated as non-performing and
placed on non-accrual status, the Company recognized $ 3.4 million of interest proceeds included in/nterest income in the consolidated statements of operations
for the three months ended March 31, 2024. As of March 31, 2024, the one loan designated as non-performing and placed on cost recovery was determined to have
a $ 0.7 million specific allowance for credit losses. As of March 31, 2024, the four designated non-performing loans were all collateralized by multifamily properties.

Loan Credit Characteristics, Quality and Vintage
As part of the Company's process for monitoring the credit quality of its commercial mortgage loans, excluding those held for sale, measured at fair

value, it performs a quarterly loan portfolio assessment and assigns risk ratings to each of its loans. The loans are scored on a scale of 1 to 5 as follows:

Investment Rating Summary Description

Very Low Risk - Investment exceeding fundamental performance expectations and/or capital gain expected. Trends and risk factors
1 since time of investment are favorable.

Low Risk - Performing consistent with expectations and a full return of principal and interest expected. Trends and risk factors are
2 neutral to favorable.
& Average Risk - Performing investments requiring closer monitoring. Trends and risk factors show some deterioration.

High Risk/Delinquent/Defaulted/Potential For Loss - Underperforming investment with the potential of some interest loss but still
expecting a positive return on investment. Trends and risk factors are negative.

Impaired/Defaulted/Loss Likely - Underperforming investment with expected loss of interest and some principal.

11
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All commercial mortgage loans, excluding loans classified as commercial mortgage loans, held for sale, measured at fair value within the consolidated
balance sheets, are assigned an initial risk rating of 2 . As of March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023, the weighted average risk rating of loans was 2.3
and 2.3, respectively.

The following tables present the par value and amortized cost of our commercial mortgage loans, held for investment as of March 31, 2024 and
December 31, 2023, by the Company'’s internal risk rating and year of origination (dollars in thousands):

March 31, 2024

Amortized Cost by Year of Origination

Total
Number of Total Par Amortized
Risk Rating Loans Value 2024 2023 2022 2021 2020 Prior Cost % of Portfolio
1 = $ — $ — 3 — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — — %
2 111 3,858,347 435,557 659,601 1,072,104 1,499,359 73,004 109,128 3,848,753 735 %
3 28 1,121,569 — 57,981 459,627 539,579 47,189 16,518 1,120,894 215 %
4 6 263,884 — — 141,806 44,913 — 77,054 263,773 5.0 %
5 — — — — — — — — — — %
Total 145 $ 5,243,800 $ 435557 $ 717,582 $1,673,537 $2,083,851 $ 120,193 $ 202,700 $ 5,233,420 100.0 %
Allowance for credit losses (49,215)

Total carrying value, net $ 5,184,205

December 31, 2023

Amortized Cost by Year of Origination

Total
Number of Total Par Amortized
Risk Rating Loans Value 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 Prior Cost % of Portfolio
1 = $ — $ — 3 — 3 — $ — $ — 3 — $ — — %
2 111 3,897,680 694,228 1,256,509 1,724,734 105,477 73,743 35,734 3,890,424 772 %
3] 27 875,449 2,379 273,097 468,244 74,729 — 56,362 874,811 17.4 %
4 6 271,907 — 141,740 87,126 — 42,840 — 271,707 54 %
5} — — — — — — — — — — %
Total 144 $ 5,045,036 $ 696,607 $1,671,346 $2,280,104 $ 180,206 $ 116,583 $ 92,096 $ 5,036,942 100.0 %
Allowance for credit losses (47,175)

Total carrying value, net $ 4,989,767

Commercial Mortgage Loans, Held for Sale, Measured at Fair Value

As of March 31, 2024 the contractual principal balance outstanding of commercial mortgage loans, held for sale, measured at fair value was $ 30.0
million, comprised of one loan. As of March 31, 2024, none of the Company's commercial mortgage loans, held for sale, measured at fair value were in
default or greater than ninety days past due. As of December 31, 2023, the Company did no t hold any commercial mortgage loans, held for sale.

The following tables represent the composition by loan collateral type and region of the Company's commercial mortgage loans, held for sale, measured
at fair value as of March 31, 2024 (dollars in thousands):

Loan Collateral Type Par Value Percentage
Office $ 30,000 100.0 %
Loan Region Par Value Percentage
Southeast $ 30,000 100.0 %

12
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Note 4 - Real Estate Securities

Real Estate Securities Classified As Available For Sale

The following is a summary of the Company's real estate securities, available for sale, measured at fair value, as of March 31, 2024 and December 31,
2023 (dollars in thousands):

CRE CLO Bonds

Weighted Average

Number of Benchmark Weighted Average  Contractual Maturity
Bonds Interest Rate Interest Rate (years) Par Value Fair Value
March 31, 2024 7 1 Month SOFR 7.93 % 12.0 $ 217,560 $ 217,855
December 31, 2023 7 1 Month SOFR 8.12 % 12.2 $ 243340 $ 242,569

The Company classified its CRE CLO bonds as available for sale and reports them at fair value in the consolidated balance sheets with changes in fair
value recorded in Accumulated other comprehensive income/(loss) in the consolidated balance sheets.

The following table shows the amortized cost, allowance for expected credit losses, unrealized gain/(loss) and fair value of the Company's CRE CLO
bonds as of March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023 (dollars in thousands):

Amortized Cost Unrealized Gain  Unrealized (Loss) Fair Value
March 31, 2024 $ 217,324 % 643 $ (112) $ 217,855
December 31, 2023 $ 243272 % 74 $ (777) $ 242,569

As of March 31, 2024, the Company held seven CRE CLO bonds with an amortized cost basis of $ 217.3 million and a net unrealized gain of $ 0.5
million, three of which were held in a gross unrealized loss position of $ 0.1 million. As of December 31, 2023, the Company held seven CRE CLO bonds
with an amortized cost basis of $ 243.3 million and a net unrealized loss of $ 0.7 million, five of which were held in a gross unrealized loss position of $ 0.8

million. As of March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023, zero positions had an unrealized loss for a period greater than twelve months. As of March 31, 2024
and December 31, 2023, the fair value of the Company's CRE CLO bonds that were in an unrealized loss position for less than twelve months, and for
which an allowance for credit loss has not been recorded was $ 72.6 million and $ 184.2 million, respectively.

13
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Note 5 - Real Estate Owned
Real Estate Owned, Held for Investment

The following table summarizes the Company's real estate owned, held for investment assets as of March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023 (dollars in
thousands):

As of March 31, 2024

Furniture,
Building and Fixtures and Accumulated Real Estate
Acquisition Date Property Type Primary Location(s) Land Improvements Equipment Depreciation Owned, net
September 2021® Industrial Jeffersonville, GA $ 3436 $ 84,259 % 2928 $ (5,755) $ 84,868
August 2023 Office Portland, OR 16,479 2,065 — (26) 18,518
October 2023 Multifamily Lubbock, TX 1,618 10,076 185 (96) 11,783
$ 21,533 $ 96,400 $ 3,113 $ (5,877) $ 115,169

See note below.

As of December 31, 2023

Furniture,
Building and Fixtures and  Accumulated Real Estate
Acquisition Date Property Type Primary Location(s) Land Improvements Equipment Depreciation = Owned, net
September 2021M Industrial Jeffersonville, GA $ 3436 $ 84,259 $ 2,928 $ (5,179) $ 85,444
August 2023 Office Portland, OR 16,479 2,065 — (13) 18,531
October 2023 Multifamily Lubbock, TX 1,618 10,076 185 (24) 11,855

21,533

$ $ 96,400 $ 3,113 $ (5216) $ 115,830

@ In the third quarter of 2021, the Company and an affiliate of the Company entered into a joint venture agreement and formed a joint venture entity, Jeffersonville
Member, LLC (the “Jeffersonville JV”) to acquire a triple net lease property in Jeffersonville, GA. Refer to Note 11 - Related Party Transactions and Arrangements
for details.

Depreciation expense for the three months ended March 31, 2024 and 2023 totaled $ 0.7 million and $ 0.8 million, respectively.
Real Estate Owned, Held for Sale
The following table summarizes the Company's Real estate owned, held for sale assets and liabilities as of March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023

(dollars in thousands):

As of March 31, 2024

Property Type Primary Location(s) Assets, Net Liabilities, Net

Retail Various $ 103,657 $ 12,297

As of December 31, 2023

Property Type Primary Location(s) Assets, Net Liabilities, Net

Retail Various $ 103,657 $ 12,297

In November 2022, the Company and an affiliate of the Company entered into a joint venture agreement and formed a joint venture entity, BSPRT
Walgreens Portfolio, LLC (the "Walgreens JV") to assume the retail Walgreens Portfolio consisting of 24 retail properties with various locations throughout
the United States. Refer to Note 11 - Related Party Transactions and Arrangements. During the three months ended September 30, 2023, the Company
classified the real estate owned assets and liabilities as held for sale in accordance with ASC 360 - Property, Plant, and Equipment. Refer to Note 12 - Fair
Value of Financial Instruments for discussion on the properties fair value measurement. As of March 31, 2024, the Company's real estate owned held for
sale assets consisted of the remaining 23 retail properties in the Walgreens Portfolio.
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Note 6 - Leases
Intangible Lease Assets, Held for Investment

The following table summarizes the Company's identified intangible lease assets (primarily in-place leases) recognized in the consolidated balance
sheets as of March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023 (dollars in thousands):

December 31,

Identified intangible assets: March 31, 2024 2023
Gross amount $ 49,285 $ 49,285
Less: Accumulated amortization 7,248 6,492

Total, net $ 42,037 $ 42,793
Rental Income

Rental income for the three months ended March 31, 2024 and 2023 totaled $ 4.7 million and $ 3.1 million, respectively. Rental income is included in
Revenue from real estate owned in the consolidated statements of operations.

The following table summarizes the Company's schedule of future minimum rents on its real estate owned, held for investment properties, with a
remaining lease term of approximately 14.6 years, to be received under the leases (dollars in thousands):

Future Minimum Rents March 31, 2024
2024 (April - December) $ 6,637
2025 8,425
2026 8,539
2027 8,710
2028 8,884
2029 and beyond 97,388
Total future minimum rent $ 138,583

Amortization Expense

Intangible lease assets are amortized using the straight-line method over the remaining term of the lease. The weighted average life of the intangible
assets as of March 31, 2024 is approximately 14.6 years. Amortization expense for the three months ended March 31, 2024 and 2023 totaled $ 0.8 million
and $ 1.0 million, respectively.

The following table summarizes the Company's expected other identified intangible assets, net amortization over the next five years, exclusive of
intangible assets that are held for sale, assuming no further acquisitions or dispositions (dollars in thousands):

Amortization Expense - Other identified intangible assets March 31, 2024

2024 (April - December) $ 2,203
2025 2,880
2026 2,880
2027 2,880
2028 2,880
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Note 7 - Debt

Below is a summary of the Company's Repurchase facilities and revolving credit facilities - commercial mortgage loans ("Repo and Revolving Credit
Facilities"), Mortgage note payable, Other financing and Unsecured debt as of March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023 (dollars in thousands):

March 31, 2024

Ending Weighted

Amount Interest Average Interest
Capacity Outstanding Expense® Rate Term Maturity
Repo and revolving credit facilities - commercial
mortgage loans@:
JPM Repo Facility® $ 500,000 $ 113,409 1,702 784 % 07/2026
Atlas Repo Facility® 350,000 14,700 610 783 % 01/2026
WF Repo Facility®) 400,000 79,037 1,613 7.80 % 10/2025
Barclays Revolver Facility® 250,000 — 117 N/A 09/2024
Barclays Repo Facility(®) 500,000 205,410 2,060 714 % 03/2025
Churchill Repo Facility 225,000 — 34 N/A N/A
Total/Weighted average $ 2,225,000 $ 412,556 6,136 748 %
Mortgage note payable:
Debt related to our REO ™ NIA $ 23,998 512 844 % 10/2024
Other financings:
Other financings®) N/A $ 12,865 481 6.00 % Various®
Unsecured debt®:
Junior Note | N/A $ 17,056 412 9.15 % 10/2035
Junior Note Il N/A 39,560 913 8.95 % 12/2035
Junior Note IlI N/A 24,704 571 8.95 % 09/2036
Total/Weighted average N/A $ 81,320 1,896 8.99 %

See notes below.
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December 31, 2023
Ending Weighted

Amount Interest Average Interest
Capacity Outstanding Expense® Rate Term Maturity
Repo and revolving credit facilities - commercial
mortgage loans@:
JPM Repo Facility® $ 500,000 $ 108,574 $ 22,401 790 % 07/2026
Atlas Repo Facility® 600,000 52,864 6,603 7.68 % 03/2024
WF Repo Facility® 400,000 71,730 9,580 785 % 10/2025
Barclays Revolver Facility® 250,000 — 940 N/A 09/2024
Barclays Repo Facility® 500,000 66,539 11,616 722 % 03/2025
Churchill Repo Facility 225,000 — 30 N/A N/A
Total/Weighted average $ 2,475,000 $ 299,707 $ 51,170 7.70 %
Mortgage note payable:
Debt related to our REO ™ N/A $ 23,998 $ 1,982 8.48 % 10/2024
Other financings:
Other financings(®) N/A $ 36,534 $ 5,330 7.36 % Various®)
Unsecured debt®:
Junior Note | N/A $ 17,047 $ 1,940 9.15 % 10/2035
Junior Note Il N/A 39,550 3,519 8.95 % 12/2035
Junior Note Il N/A 24,698 2,199 895 % 09/2036
Total/Weighted average N/A $ 81,295 $ 7,658 8.99 %

@) Represents year to date expense and includes amortization of deferred financing costs.

@ The Company may pledge one or more mortgage loans to the financing entity in exchange for funds typically at an advance rate of between 60 % to 75 % of the
principal amount of the mortgage loan being pledged. These loans are all floating rate at the Secured Overnight Financing Rate ("SOFR") plus an applicable spread.
Additionally, the Repo and Revolving Credit Facilities generally provide that in the event of a decrease in the value of the Company's collateral, the lenders can
demand additional collateral. As of March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023, the Company is in compliance with all debt covenants.

@) There is a one-year extension option.

@) On January 4, 2024, the Company extended the maturity date to January 5, 2026 with a one-year extension option. Additionally, the committed financing was
decreased from $ 600 million to $ 350 million.

®)There are two one-year extension options.

® The Company may increase the total commitment by an amount between $ 100 million and $ 150 million for three month intervals, on an unlimited basis prior to
maturity.

() Relates to a mortgage note payable in Jeffersonville JV, a consolidated joint venture. The loan has a principal amount of $ 112.7 million of which $ 88.7 million of
the loan is owned by the Company and was eliminated in our consolidated financial statements (see Note 5 - Real Estate Owned).

® Comprised of two note-on-note financings via participation agreements. From inception of the loan, the Company's outstanding loans could increase as a result of
future fundings, leading to an increase in amount outstanding via the participation agreement. The weighted average contractual maturity date of these loans is July
2028.

©) The notes are currently redeemable, in whole or in part, without penalty, at the Company’s option. Interest paid on unsecured debt totaled $ 2.0 million and $ 2.3
million for the three months ended March 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively.

Repurchase Agreements - Real Estate Securities

The Company has entered into various Master Repurchase Agreements (the "MRAs") that allow the Company to sell real estate securities while
providing a fixed repurchase price for the same real estate securities in the future. The repurchase contracts on each security under an MRA generally
mature in 30 - 90 days and terms are adjusted for current market rates as necessary.
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Below is a summary of the Company's MRAs which were included in Repurchase agreements - real estate securities in the Company's consolidated
balance sheets as of March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023 (dollars in thousands):

March 31, 2024

Amount Interest Collateral Weighted Average Weighted Average
Counterparty Outstanding Expense Pledged® Interest Rate Days to Maturity
JP Morgan Securities LLC $ 85,750 $ 1421 % 96,819 6.18 % 17
Wells Fargo Securities, LLC 8,994 139 9,995 6.12 % 4
Barclays Capital Inc. 79,414 924 89,029 6.06 %
Lucid Prime Fund 20,611 114 23,393 6.08 % 18
Total Weighted Average $ 194,769 $ 2,598 $ 219,236 6.12 % 12
See note below
December 31, 2023
Amount Interest Collateral Weighted Average Weighted Average
Counterparty Outstanding Expense Pledged® Interest Rate Days to Maturity
JP Morgan Securities LLC $ 113,111 $ 6,717 $ 127,602 6.29 % 15
Wells Fargo Securities, LLC 8,994 235 9,975 6.14 %
Barclays Capital Inc. 51,950 3,371 58,250 6.19 %
Total Weighted Average $ 174,055 $ 10,323 $ 195,827 6.25 % 11

@ Includes $ 1.4 million and $ 27.9 million of CLO notes, held by the Company, which is eliminated within the Real estate securities, available for sale, measured at
fair value of the consolidated balance sheets as of March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023, respectively.
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The following table represents the terms of the notes issued by 2021-FL6 Issuer, 2021-FL7 Issuer, 2022-FL8 Issuer, 2022-FL9 Issuer and 2023-FL10
Issuer (collectively the "CLOs"), as of March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023:

March 31, 2024

Number of Principal Balance
Loans in Benchmark Weighted Par Value of Collateralized
CLO Facility pool® Interest Rate Average Spread Par Value Outstanding® Mortgage Assets Maturity Dates
2021-FL6 Issuer 50 Term SOFR 144 % $ 584,500 $ 536,620 $ 645,103 3/15/2036
2021-FL7 Issuer 39 Term SOFR 1.66 % 722,250 674,822 853,181 12/21/2038
2022-FL8 Issuer 45 AVG SOFR 1.72 % 960,000 959,943 1,194,783 2/15/2037
2022-FL9 Issuer 49 Term SOFR 2.80 % 670,637 670,639 792,676 5/15/2039
2023-FL10 Issuer® 27 Term SOFR 259 % 717,243 717,243 896,219 9/15/2035
$ 3,654,630 $ 3,659,267 $ 4,381,962
December 31, 2023
Number of Principal Balance
Loans in Benchmark Weighted Par Value of Collateralized
CLO Facility pool® interest rate Average Spread Par Value Outstanding® Mortgage Assets Maturity Dates
2021-FL6 Issuer 54 Term SOFR 143 % $ 584,500 $ 558,040 $ 673,289 3/15/2036
2021-FL7 Issuer 40 Term SOFR 1.64 % 722,250 720,000 864,079 12/21/2038
2022-FL8 Issuer 46 AVG SOFR 1.72 % 960,000 960,000 1,184,931 2/15/2037
2022-FL9 Issuer 51 Term SOFR 280 % 670,637 670,639 800,638 5/15/2039
2023-FL10 Issuer 27 Term SOFR 257 % 717,243 689,294 895,525 9/15/2035
$ 3,654,630 $ 3,597,973 $ 4,418,462

@ Loan assets may be pledged towards one or multiple CLO pool.

@ Excludes $ 467.0 million and $ 495.0 million, respectively, of CLO notes, held by the Company, which are eliminated in Collateralized loan obligations in the
consolidated balance sheet as of March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023.

() During the three months ended March 31, 2024, the Company sold the BSPRT FL10 AS retained tranche with a principal balance of $ 27.9 million.
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The below table reflects the total assets and liabilities of the Company's outstanding CLOs. The CLOs are considered VIEs and are consolidated into
the Company's consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023 as the Company is the primary beneficiary of the VIE. The
Company is the primary beneficiary of the CLOs because (i) the Company has the power to direct the activities that most significantly affect the VIE's
economic performance and (ii) the right to receive benefits from the VIEs or the obligation to absorb losses of the VIEs that could be significant to the VIE.
The VIE's are non-recourse to the Company.

March 31, 2024 December 31, 2023

Assets (dollars in thousands)

Cash® $ 27,442 % 55,914
Commercial mortgage loans, held for investment, net @ 4,309,148 4,379,760
Accrued interest receivable 20,124 23,927
Total Assets $ 4,356,714 $ 4,459,601
Liabilities (dollars in thousands)

Notes payable, net® $ 4,026,315 $ 4,092,971
Accrued interest payable 14,902 15,171
Total Liabilities $ 4,041,217  $ 4,108,142

@ Includes $ 26.6 million and $ 55.1 million of cash held by the servicer related to CLO loan payoffs as of March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023, respectively.

@ The balance is presented net of allowance for credit losses of $ 31.5 million and $ 32.6 million as of March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023, respectively.

@ Includes $ 467.0 million and $ 495.0 million of CLO notes, held by the Company, which are eliminated in Collateralized loan obligation of the consolidated balance
sheets as of March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023, respectively.

@ The balance is presented net of deferred financing cost and discount of $ 28.5 million and $ 30.8 million as of March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023, respectively.
The deferred financing costs are amortized over the expected lifetime of each CLO.
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Note 8 - Earnings Per Share

The Company uses the two-class method in calculating basic and diluted earnings per share. Net income/(loss) is allocated between our common stock
and other participating securities based on their participation rights. Diluted net income per share has been computed using the weighted average number
of shares of common stock outstanding and other dilutive securities. The following table presents a reconciliation of the numerators and denominators of the
basic and diluted earnings per share computations and the calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share for the three months ended March 31, 2024
and 2023 (in thousands, except share and per share data):

Three Months Ended March 31,

2024 2023
Numerator
Net income/(loss) $ 35,827 $ 43,839
Net (income)/loss from non-controlling interest 93 (9)
Less: Preferred stock dividends 6,748 6,748
Net income/(loss) applicable to common stock $ 29,172 $ 37,082
Less: Participating securities' share in earnings 449 797
Net income/(loss) applicable to common stockholders (for basic & diluted earnings per share) $ 28,723 $ 36,285
Denominator
Weighted-average common shares outstanding for basic earnings per share 81,994,096 82,774,771
Weighted-average common shares outstanding for diluted earnings per share @ 81,994,096 82,774,771
Basic earnings per share $ 035 $ 0.44
Diluted earnings per share $ 035 $ 0.44

@ The effect of the weighted average dilutive shares excluded restricted shares and stock units as of the three months ended March 31, 2024 an@023 of 210,665
and 711,000 respectively, as the effect was anti-dilutive. Additionally, the effect of dilutive shares excluded 5,370,498 and 5,430,480 weighted average common
share equivalents of convertible preferred stock for the three months ended March 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively, as the effect was anti-dilutive.
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Note 9 - Redeemable Convertible Preferred Stock and Equity Transactions

The following table presents the summary of the Company's outstanding shares of redeemable convertible preferred stock, perpetual preferred stock,
and common stock as of March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023 (in thousands, except share and per share amounts):

Balance as of Shares Outstanding as of First Quarter 2024
December 31, Dividend Per
March 31, 2024 2023 March 31, 2024 December 31, 2023 Share®
Redeemable Convertible Preferred Stock:
Series H Preferred Stock@ $ 89,748 $ 89,748 17,950 17,950 $ 106.22
Perpetual Preferred Stock:
Series E Preferred Stock $ 258,742 $ 258,742 10,329,039 10,329,039 $ 0.46875
Common Stock:
Common Stock - at par value ®)®) $ 820 $ 820 83,254,483 82,751,913 $ 0.355

M) As declared by the Company's board of directors.

@) On January 10, 2024, the Series H Preferred Stock was amended such that the mandatory conversion date was extended by one year , to January 21, 2025. Unless
earlier converted, the Series H Preferred Stock will automatically convert into common stock at a rate of 299.2 shares of common stock per share of Series H
Preferred Stock (subject to adjustments as described in the Articles Supplementary for the Series H Preferred Stock) on January 21, 2025. The holder of the Series
H Preferred Stock has the right to convert up to 4,487 shares of Series H Preferred Stock one time in each calendar month through December 2024, upon 10
business days’ advance notice to the Company.

® Includes shares issued pursuant to the Company's dividend reinvestment plan ("DRIP") and unvested restricted shares.

) During the three months ended March 31, 2024, the Company repurchased 151,123 shares of common stock at an average price of $ 12.42 per share for a total of $
1.9 million. All of these shares were retired upon settlement. See discussion in the "Stock Repurchases" section below.

During the three months ended March 31, 2024 and 2023, the Company paid an aggregate of $29.4 million and $ 29.5 million, respectively, of
common stock distributions comprised of quarterly common dividends of $ 0.355 per share.

Stock Repurchases

The Company'’s board of directors has authorized a $ 65 million share repurchase program of the Company’s common stock. The Company’s share
repurchase program authorizes share repurchases at prices below the most recently reported book value per share as determined in accordance with
GAAP. Repurchases made under the program may be made through open market, block, and privately negotiated transactions, including Rule 10b5-1
plans, as permitted by securities laws and other legal requirements. The timing, manner, price and amount of any purchases by the Company will be
determined by the Company in its reasonable business judgment and consistent with the exercise of its legal duties and will be subject to economic and
market conditions, stock price, applicable legal requirements and other factors. The share repurchase program does not obligate the Company to acquire
any particular amount of common stock. The Company share repurchase program will remain open until at least December 31, 2024 or until the capital
committed to the applicable repurchase program has been exhausted, whichever is sooner. Repurchases under the Company’s share repurchase program
may be suspended from time to time at the Company’s discretion without prior notice. As of March 31, 2024, the Company had $ 34.0 million remaining
under the share repurchase program.

22



Table of Contents
FRANKLIN BSP REALTY TRUST, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
March 31, 2024
(Unaudited)

The following table is a summary of the Company’s repurchase activity of its common stock during the three months ended March 31, 2024 (in
thousands, except share amounts):

For the Three Months Ended March 31, 2024

Shares Amount®®)
Beginning of period, authorized repurchase amount $ 35,917
Repurchases 151,123 (1,877)
Remaining as of March 31, 2024 $ 34,040

@ For the three months ended March 31, 2024, the average purchase price was $ 12.42 per share.
@Amount includes commissions paid associated with share repurchases
Dividend Reinvestment and Direct Stock Purchase Plan

The Company has adopted a dividend reinvestment and direct stock purchase plan ("DRIP") under which we registered and reserved for issuance, in
the aggregate, up to 63,000,000 shares of common stock. Under the dividend reinvestment component of this plan, the Company's common stockholders
can designate all or a portion of their cash dividends to be reinvested in additional shares of common stock (which shares, at the Company's option, are
either issued directly from the Company or purchased by the administrator on the open market). The direct stock purchase component allows stockholders,
subject to the Company's approval, to purchase shares of common stock directly from us. During the three months ended March 31, 2024 and 2023, no
shares were issued, and 40,735 shares and 58,310 shares, respectively, of common stock were purchased by the administrator under the dividend
reinvestment component of the DRIP.

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss)

The following table sets forth the changes in accumulated other comprehensive income/(loss) related to the Company's real estate securities, available
for sale, measured at fair value for the three months ended March 31, 2024 and 2023 (dollars in thousands):

For the Three Months Ended

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Balance, Beginning of Period $ (703) $ 390
Other comprehensive income/(loss) 927 (1,648)
Reclassification adjustment for amounts included in net income/(loss) 306 (677)
Balance, End of Period $ 530 $ (1,935)
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Note 10 - Commitments and Contingencies
Unfunded Commitments Under Commercial Mortgage Loans

As of March 31, 2024, the Company had the below unfunded commitments to the Company's borrowers (dollars in thousands):

Funding Expiration March 31, 2024
2024 $ 85,034
2025 118,614
2026 166,005
2027 18,260
Total $ 387,913

The borrowers are generally required to meet or maintain certain metrics in order to qualify for the unfunded commitment amounts.
Litigation and Regulatory Matters

The Company is not presently named as a defendant in any material litigation arising outside the ordinary course of business. However, the Company is
involved in routine litigation arising in the ordinary course of business, none of which the Company believes, individually or in the aggregate, will have a
material impact on the Company’s financial condition, operating results or cash flows. Please refer to "Part Il, ltem 1. Legal Proceedings" for more details
about the Company's ongoing litigation matters.

Note 11 - Related Party Transactions and Arrangements
Advisory Agreement Fees and Reimbursements
Pursuant to the Advisory Agreement, the Company is required to make the following payments and reimbursements to the Advisor:

e The Company reimburses the Advisor’s costs of providing services pursuant to the Advisory Agreement, except the salaries and benefits paid by
the Advisor to the Company’s executive officers.

e The Company pays the Advisor, or its affiliates, a monthly asset management fee equal to one-twelfth of 1.5% of stockholders' equity as calculated
pursuant to the Advisory Agreement.

e The Company will pay the Advisor an annual subordinated performance fee calculated on the basis of total return to stockholders, payable monthly
in arrears, such that for any year in which total return on stockholders’ capital (as defined in the Advisory Agreement) exceeds 6.0 % per annum,
our Advisor will be entitled to 15.0 % of the excess total return; provided that in no event will the annual subordinated performance fee payable to
our Advisor exceed 10.0 % of the aggregate total return for such year.

* The Company reimburses the Advisor for insourced expenses incurred by the Advisor on the Company's behalf related to selecting, evaluating,
originating and acquiring investments in an amount up to 0.5 % of the principal amount funded by the Company to originate or acquire commercial
mortgage loans and up to 0.5 % of the anticipated net equity funded by the Company to acquire real estate securities investments.
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The table below shows the costs incurred due to arrangements with our Advisor and its affiliates during the three months ended March 31, 2024 and
2023 and the associated payable as of March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023 (dollars in thousands):

Three Months Ended March

31, Payable as of
2024 2023 March 31, 2024 December 31, 2023
Acquisition expenses® $ 238 $ 378 % — 3 =
Administrative services expenses 2,860 4,029 2,860 3,447
Asset management and subordinated performance fee 7,865 8,085 16,497 15,014
Other related party expenses @) 343 211 1,612 855
Total related party fees and reimbursements $ 11,306 $ 12,703 $ 20,969 $ 19,316

@ Total acquisition expenses paid during the three months ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 were $ 2.3 million and $ 1.1 million, respectively, of which $
2.1 million and $ 0.7 million were capitalized within the Commercial mortgage loans, held for investment and Real estate securities, available for sale, measured at
fair value lines of the consolidated balance sheets.

@ These are related to reimbursable costs incurred related to the increase in loan origination activities and are included ifOther expenses in the Company's
consolidated statements of operations.

©) As of March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023, the related party payables include $ 1.5 million and $ 0.7 million, respectively, of payments made by the Advisor to
third party vendors on behalf of the Company.

The payables as of March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023, in the table above are included in Due to affiliates on the Company's consolidated balance
sheets.

Other Transactions

In the third quarter of 2021, the Company and an affiliate of the Company entered into the Jeffersonville JV to acquire a $ 139.5 million triple net lease
property in Jeffersonville, GA. The Company has a 79 % interest in the Jeffersonville JV, while the affiliate has a 21 % interest. The Company invested a
total of $ 109.8 million, made up of $ 88.7 million in debt and $ 21.1 million in equity, representing 79 % of the ownership interest in the Jeffersonville JV.
The affiliated fund made up the remaining $ 29.8 million composed of a $ 24.0 million mortgage note payable and $ 5.8 million in non-controlling interest.
The Company has majority control of Jeffersonville JV and, therefore, consolidates the accounts of Jeffersonville JV into its consolidated financial
statements. The Company's $ 88.7 million mortgage note payable to Jeffersonville JV is eliminated in consolidation (see Note 7 - Debt).

Pursuant to the Company's 2021 Incentive Plan, in the first quarter of 2024 the Company issued awards of restricted stock units to its officers and
certain other personnel of the Advisor who provide services to the Company under the Advisory Agreement.

As of March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023, our commercial mortgage loans, held for investment, includes an aggregate of $ 123.6 million and $
124.1 million, respectively, carrying value of loans to affiliates of our Advisor. The Company recognized $ 2.6 million and $ 2.3 million of interest income
from these loans for the three months ended March 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively, in the Company's consolidated statement of operations.

In the second quarter of 2022, the Company fully funded a $ 149.7 million first mortgage consisting of 24 retail properties with various locations
throughout the United States. The Company entered into a joint venture agreement and formed a joint venture entity, BSPRT Walgreens Portfolio, LLC (the
"Walgreens Portfolio") to acquire 76 % ownership interest in the Walgreens Portfolio, while the affiliated fund has 24 % interest (see Note 5 - Real Estate
Owned).

Note 12 - Fair Value of Financial Instruments

GAAP establishes a hierarchy of valuation techniques based on the observability of inputs used in measuring financial instruments at fair values. GAAP
establishes market-based or observable inputs as the preferred source of values, followed by valuation models using management assumptions in the
absence of market inputs. The three levels of the hierarchy are described below:

* Levell - Inputs are unadjusted, quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities at the measurement date.
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e Level Il - Inputs (other than quoted prices included in Level ) are either directly or indirectly observable for the asset or liability through correlation
with market data at the measurement date and for the duration of the instrument’s anticipated life.

* Level lll - Unobservable inputs that reflect the entity's own assumptions about the assumptions that market participants would use in the pricing of
the asset or liability and are consequently not based on market activity, but rather through particular valuation techniques.

The determination of where an asset or liability falls in the above hierarchy requires significant judgment and factors specific to the asset or liability. In
instances where the determination of the fair value measurement is based on inputs from different levels of the fair value hierarchy, the level in the fair
value hierarchy within which the entire fair value measurement falls is based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its
entirety. The Company evaluates its hierarchy disclosures each quarter and depending on various factors, it is possible that an asset or liability may be
classified differently from quarter to quarter.

The Company has implemented valuation control processes to validate the fair value of the Company's financial instruments measured at fair value
including those derived from pricing models. These control processes are designed to assure that the values used for financial reporting are based on
observable inputs wherever possible. In the event that observable inputs are not available, the control processes are designed to assure that the valuation
approach utilized is appropriate and consistently applied and the assumptions are reasonable.

Financial Instruments Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis

CRE CLO bonds, recorded in real estate securities, available for sale, measured at fair value on the consolidated balance
sheets are valued utilizing both observable and unobservable market inputs. These factors include projected future cash flows, ratings, subordination levels,
vintage, remaining lives, credit issues, and recent trades of similar real estate securities. Depending upon the significance of the fair value inputs used in
determining these fair values, these real estate securities are classified in either Level Il or Level III of the fair value hierarchy. The Company obtains third
party pricing for determining the fair value of each CRE CLO investment, resulting in a Level Il classification.

Commercial mortgage loans held for sale, measured at fair value in the Company's TRS are initially recorded at transaction price, which are
considered to be the best initial estimate of fair value. The Company engaged the services of a third party independent valuation firm to determine fair value
of certain investments held by the Company. Fair value is determined using a discounted cash flow model that primarily considers changes in interest rates
and credit spreads, weighted average life and current performance of the underlying collateral. Commercial mortgage loans held for sale, measured at fair
value that are originated in the last month of the reporting period are held and marked to the transaction price. The Company classified its commercial
mortgage loans held for sale, measured at fair value as Level lIl.

Other real estate investments, measured at fair value on the consolidated balance sheets are valued using unobservable inputs. The Company
engaged the services of a third party independent valuation firm to determine fair value of certain investments, including preferred equity investments, held
by the Company. Fair value is determined using a discounted cash flow model that primarily considers changes in interest rates and credit spreads,
weighted average life and current performance of the underlying collateral. The Company generally classifies its other real estate investments, measured at
fair value as Level llI.

Derivative instruments, measured at fair value are valued using market prices. Treasury note futures trade on the Chicago Mercantile Exchange
(“CME"). The instruments are a variety of recently issued 10-year U.S. Treasury notes. The future contracts are liquid and are centrally cleared through the
CME. Treasury note futures are categorized as Level I.

The fair value for credit default swaps and interest rate swaps contracts are derived using pricing models that are widely accepted by marketplace
participants. Credit default swaps and some interest rate swaps are traded in the over the counter ("OTC") market. The pricing models take into account
multiple inputs including specific contract terms, interest rate yield curves, interest rates, credit curves, recovery rates, and/or current credit spreads obtained
from swap counterparties and other market participants. Most inputs into the models are not subjective as they are observable in the marketplace or set per
the contract. Valuation is primarily determined by the difference between the contract spread and the current market spread. The contract spread (or rate) is
generally fixed and the market spread is determined by the credit risk of the underlying debt or reference entity. If the underlying indices are liquid and the
OTC market for the current spread is active, credit default swaps and interest rate swaps are categorized in Level Il of the fair value hierarchy. If the
underlying indices are illiquid and the OTC market for the current spread is not active, credit default swaps are categorized in Level llI of the fair value
hierarchy. The Company classified its credit default swaps and interest rate swaps as Level Il.
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A review of the fair value hierarchy classification is conducted on a quarterly basis. Changes in the type of inputs may result in a reclassification for
certain assets or liabilities. The Company's policy with respect to transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy is to recognize transfers into and out of
each level as of the beginning of the reporting period. There were no material transfers between levels within the fair value hierarchy for the period ended
March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023.

The following table presents the Company's financial instruments carried at fair value on a recurring basis in the consolidated balance sheets by its
level in the fair value hierarchy as of March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023 (dollars in thousands). The Company did not have any liabilities carried at fair
value as of December 31, 2023.

March 31, 2024

Total Level | Level Il Level lll

Assets, at fair value

Real estate securities, available for sale, measured at fair value $ 217,855 $ = $ 217,855 $ =
Commercial mortgage loans, held for sale, measured at fair value 30,457 — — 30,45
Total assets, at fair value $ 248,312 $ = $ 217,855 $ 30,45
Liabilities, at fair value

Credit default swaps $ 429 $ = $ 429 $ =
Treasury note futures 95 95 — -
Total liabilities, at fair value $ 524 $ 95 $ 429 $ -

December 31, 2023

Total Level | Level Il Level lll
Assets, at fair value
Real estate securities, available for sale, measured at fair value $ 242,569 $ — $ 242,569 $ —
Total assets, at fair value $ 242,569 $ — $ 242,569 $ -

Both observable and unobservable inputs may be used to determine the fair value of positions that the Company has classified within the Level IlI
category. The following table summarizes the valuation method and significant unobservable inputs used for the Company’s financial instruments that are
categorized within Level Il of the fair value hierarchy as of March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023 (dollars in thousands). The Company did no t hold any
applicable positions as of December 31, 2023.

March 31, 2024

Asset Category Fair Value Valuation Methodologies Unobservable Inputs® Yield Range

Commercial mortgage loans, held for sale,
measured at fair value $ 30,457 Discounted Cash Flow Yield 8.2% N/A

@ In determining certain inputs, the Company evaluates a variety of factors including economic conditions, industry and market developments, market valuations of
comparable companies and company specific developments including exit strategies and realization opportunities. The Company has determined that market
participants would take these inputs into account when valuing the investments.
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Increases or decreases in any of the above unobservable inputs in isolation would result in a lower or higher fair value measurement for such assets.
The following table presents additional information about the Company’s financial instruments which are measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of
March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023 for which the Company has used Level |ll inputs to determine fair value (dollars in thousands):

March 31, 2024

Commercial Mortgage
Loans, held for sale,
measured at fair value

Beginning balance, January 1, 2024 $ =
Transfers into Level 111 —
Originations 130,700
Sales/paydowns (106,213 )
Total realized and unrealized gain/(loss) included in earnings:
Realized gain/(loss) on sale of commercial mortgage loans, held for sale 5,513
Unrealized gain/(loss) on commercial mortgage loans, held for sale and other real estate investments 457

Transfers out of Level 111 (1) _

Ending Balance, March 31, 2024 $ 30,457

@ There were no transfers in or out of Level Ill as of March 31, 2024.

December 31, 2023

Real estate securities, Commercial Mortgage
trading, measured at fair Loans, held for sale,
value measured at fair value
Beginning balance, January 1, 2023 $ 235,728 $ 15,559
Transfers into Level 11111 — —
Originations — 102,500
Sales/paydowns (235,123) (121,976)
Total realized and unrealized gain/(loss) included in earnings:
Realized gain/(loss) on sale of commercial mortgage loans, held for sale — 3,873
Unrealized gain/(loss) on commercial mortgage loans, held for sale and other real estate
investments — 44
Trading gain/(loss) (605) —
Transfers out of Level 111 @ — —
Ending Balance, December 31, 2023 $ — 3 —

@ There were no transfers in or out of Level Il as of December 31, 2023.

The fair value of cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash are measured using observable quoted market prices, or Level | inputs and their
carrying value approximate their fair value. The fair value of borrowings under repurchase agreements approximate their carrying value on the consolidated
balance sheets due to their short-term nature and are measured using Level Il inputs.

Financial Instruments Measured at Fair Value on a Nonrecurring Basis

Real Estate Owned, held for sale, on the consolidated balance sheets are valued at fair value on a non-recurring basis in accordance with ASC 820

and are classified as Level lll investments. In its evaluation of fair value, the Company applied the market approach utilizing an exit capitalization rate range

between 5.00 %- 5.75 % as its significant unobservable input. As of March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023 the Company's Real estate owned, held for
sale assets and liabilities, had a fair value of $ 91.4 million, net, representing 23 retail properties in the Walgreens Portfolio.
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Financial Instruments Not Measured at Fair Value

The fair values of the Company's commercial mortgage loans, held for investment and collateralized loan obligations, which are not reported at fair
value on the consolidated balance sheets are reported below as of March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023 (dollars in thousands):

March 31, 2024 December 31, 2023
Carrying
Level Carrying Amount Fair Value Level Amount Fair Value

Commercial mortgage loans,

held for investment® Asset I} $ 5,233,420 $ 5,195,238 1] $ 5,036,942 $ 5,010,580
Collateralized loan

obligations® Liability Il 3,530,740 3,503,916 I 3,567,166 3,521,274
Mortgage note payable Liability 1} 23,998 23,998 1} 23,998 23,998
Other financings Liability i 12,865 12,865 1 36,534 36,534
Unsecured debt Liability I} 81,320 71,500 1} 81,295 64,900

@ The carrying value is gross of $ 49.2 million and $ 47.2 million of allowance for credit losses as of March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023, respectively.

@) Depending upon the significance of the fair value inputs utilized in determining these fair values, our collateralized loan obligations are classified as either Level Il or
Level IlI of the fair value hierarchy. Beginning in the third quarter of 2023, the transfers from Level lll to Level Il were a result of the availability of current and reliable
market data provided by third party pricing services or other valuation techniques which utilized observable inputs.

Repurchase agreements - commercial mortgage loans of $ 412.6 million and $ 299.7 million as of March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023,
respectively, and repurchase agreements - real estate securities of $ 194.8 million and $ 174.1 million as of March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023,
respectively, are not carried at fair value and does not include accrued interest expense, which are presented in Note 7 — Debt. For these instruments,
carrying value generally approximates fair value and are classified as Level Ill.

The fair value of the commercial mortgage loans, held for investment is estimated using a discounted cash flow analysis, based on the Advisor's
experience with similar types of investments. The Company estimates the fair value of the collateralized loan obligations using external broker quotes. The
Mortgage note payable was recorded at transaction proceeds, which are considered to be the best initial estimate of fair value. The fair value of the Other
financings is generally estimated using a discounted cash flow analysis. The fair value of the Unsecured debt is based on discounted cash flows using
Company estimates for market yields on similarly structured debt instruments.

Note 13 - Derivative Instruments

The Company uses derivative instruments primarily to manage the fair value variability of fixed rate assets caused by interest rate fluctuations and
overall portfolio market risk.

The following derivative instruments were outstanding as of March 31, 2024 (dollars in thousands):

Fair Value
Contract type Notional Assets Liabilities
Credit default swaps $ 18,750 $ — % 429
Interest rate swaps — — —
Treasury note futures 27,300 — 95
Total $ 46,050 $ — 8 524
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The following table indicates the net realized and unrealized gains and losses on derivatives, by primary underlying risk exposure, as included in loss
on derivative instruments in the consolidated statements of operations for the three months ended March 31, 2024 and 2023 (dollars in thousands):

Three Months Ended March 31, 2024

Three Months Ended March 31, 2023

Unrealized Unrealized
Contract type Gainl/(Loss) Realized Gain/(Loss) Gainl/(Loss) Realized Gainl/(Loss)
Credit default swaps $ (43) $ (96) $ 63 $ =
Interest rate swaps — — (291) —
Treasury note futures (95) 386 (92) 44
Total $ (138) $ 290 $ (320) $ 44

Interest rate swap agreements are measured at fair value on a recurring basis primarily using Level Il Inputs in accordance with ASU 2010-06, Fair

Value Measurements and Disclosures (Topic 820). In determining fair value estimates for swaps, the Company utilizes the standard methodology of netting
the discounted future fixed cash payments and the discounted future variable cash receipts which are based on expected future interest rates derived from
observable market interest rate curves. The Company also incorporates both its own nonperformance risk and its counterparties’ nonperformance risk in
determining fair value. In considering the effect of nonperformance risk, the Company considered the impact of netting and credit enhancements, such as

collateral postings and guarantees, and has concluded that counterparty risk is not significant to the overall valuation.

Note 14 - Offsetting Assets and Liabilities

The Company's consolidated balance sheets used a gross presentation of repurchase agreements and collateral pledged. As of March 31, 2024 and
December 31, 2023, there were no assets which were presented gross within the scope of ASC 210-20, Balance Sheet - Offsetting. The table below
provides a gross presentation, the effects of offsetting, and a net presentation of the Company's derivative instruments and repurchase agreements as of

March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023 (dollars in thousands):

Gross Amounts Not Offset on the
Balance Sheet

Net Amount of

Gross Liabilities

Amounts of  Gross Amounts Presented on

Recognized Offset on the the Balance Financial Cash
Liabilities Liabilities Balance Sheet Sheet Instruments Collateral® Net Amount
March 31, 2024
Repurchase agreements - commercial
mortgage loans $ 412556 $ — % 412,556 $ 412,556 — % —
Repurchase agreements - real estate
securities 194,769 — 194,769 194,769 — —
Derivative instruments, at fair value 524 — 524 — 524 —
December 31, 2023
Repurchase agreements - commercial
mortgage loans $ 299,707 $ —  $ 299,707 $ 299,707 — 3 =
Repurchase agreements - real estate
securities 174,055 — 174,055 174,055 — —

Derivative instruments, at fair value — — — _

@ Included in Restricted cash in the Company's consolidated balance sheets.
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Note 15 - Segment Reporting
The Company conducts its business through the following segments:

* The real estate debt business focuses on originating, acquiring and asset managing commercial real estate debt investments, including first
mortgages, subordinate mortgages, mezzanine loans and participations in such loans.

* The real estate securities business focuses on investing in and asset managing real estate securities. Historically this business has focused
primarily on CMBS, CRE CLO bonds, CDO notes, and other securities.

e The commercial real estate conduit business operated through the Company's TRS, which is focused on generating risk-adjusted returns by
originating and subsequently selling fixed-rate commercial real estate loans into the CMBS securitization market at a profit. The TRS may also hold
certain mezzanine loans that don't qualify as good REIT assets due to any potential loss from foreclosure.

* The real estate owned business represents real estate acquired by the Company through foreclosure, deed in lieu of foreclosure, or purchase.

Profit or loss on segment operations is measured by Net income/(loss) included in the consolidated statements of operations. The following table
represents the Company's operations by segment for the three months ended March 31, 2024 and 2023 (dollars in thousands):

Real Estate Debt and

Other Real Estate Real Estate Real Estate
Three Months Ended March 31, 2024 Total Investments Securities TRS Owned
Interest income $ 130,558 $ 123,765 $ 4601 $ 1,946 $ 246
Revenue from real estate owned 4,712 — — — 4,712
Interest expense 81,318 78,023 2,589 194 512
Net income/(loss) 35,827 27,941 1,751 4,290 1,845
Total assets as of March 31, 2024 6,027,724 5,427,910 221,868 106,902 271,044
Three Months Ended March 31, 2023
Interest income $ 130,536 $ 125,949 $ 3,568 $ 322 % 697
Revenue from real estate owned 3,312 — — — 3,312
Interest expense 71,075 66,958 3,446 216 455
Net income/(loss) 43,839 43,531 3,295 (3,314) 327
Total assets as of December 31, 2023 5,955,180 5,372,371 245,949 66,503 270,357

For the purposes of the table above, management fees have been allocated to the business segments using an agreed upon percentage of each
respective segment's prior period equity. Administrative fees are derived from an agreed upon reimbursable amount based on employee time charged and
allocated to the business segments.

Note 16 - Subsequent Events

The Company has evaluated subsequent events through the filing of this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q. Based on this evaluation, there were no
subsequent events from March 31, 2024 through the date the financial statements were issued .
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Item 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

The following discussion and analysis should be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial statements of Franklin BSP Realty Trust, Inc. the
notes thereto and other financial information included elsewhere in this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, as well as our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
fiscal year ended December 31, 2023 filed with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC") on February 26, 2024.

As used herein, the terms "the Company," "we,
context, to Benefit Street Partners Realty Operating Partnership, L.P., a Delaware limited partnership, which we refer to as the "OP," and to its subsidiaries.
We are externally managed by Benefit Street Partners L.L.C. (the "Advisor").

our" and "us" refer to Franklin BSP Realty Trust, Inc., a Maryland corporation and, as required by

Certain statements included in this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q are forward-looking statements. Those statements include statements regarding the
intent, belief or current expectations of the Company and members of our management team, as well as the assumptions on which such statements are
based, and generally are identified by the use of words such as "may," "will," "seeks," "anticipates," "believes," "estimates," "expects," "plans," "intends,"
"should" or similar expressions. Actual results may differ materially from those contemplated by such forward-looking statements. Further, forward-looking
statements speak only as of the date they are made, and we undertake no obligation to update or revise forward-looking statements to reflect changed
assumptions, the occurrence of unanticipated events or changes to future operating results over time, unless required by law.

Our forward-looking statements are subject to various risks and uncertainties. Accordingly, there are or will be important factors that could cause actual
outcomes or results to differ materially from those indicated in these statements, and thus our investors should not place undue reliance on these
statements. We believe these factors include but are not limited to those described under the section entitled “Risk Factors” in our Annual Report on Form
10-K for the year ended December 31, 2023, as such factors may be updated from time to time in our periodic filings with the Securities and Exchange
Commission (the “SEC”), which are accessible on the SEC's website at http://www.sec.gov. These factors include:

e changes in our business and investment strategy;

« our ability to make investments in a timely manner or on acceptable terms;

* changes in credit market conditions and our ability to obtain long-term financing for our investments in a timely manner and on terms that are
consistent with what we project when we invest;

« the effect of general market, real estate market, economic and political conditions, including changing interest rate environments (and sustained
high interest rates) and inflation;

« our ability to make scheduled payments on our debt obligations;

« our ability to generate sufficient cash flows to make distributions to our stockholders;

e our ability to generate sufficient debt and equity capital to fund additional investments;

» our ability to refinance our existing financing arrangements;

« our ability to recover unpaid principal on defaulted loans;

« the degree and nature of our competition;

« the availability of qualified personnel;

« our ability to recover or mitigate estimated losses on non-performing assets;

e the impact of national health crises;

e our ability to maintain our qualification as a real estate investment trust ("REIT"); and

« other factors set forth under the caption "Risk Factors" in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2023.
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Overview

The Company is a Maryland corporation and has made tax elections to be treated as a real estate investment trust ("REIT") for U.S. federal income tax
purposes since 2013. The Company, through one or more subsidiaries which are each treated as a taxable REIT subsidiary ("TRS"), is indirectly subject to
U.S. federal, state and local income taxes. We commenced business in May 2013. We primarily originate, acquire and manage a diversified portfolio of
commercial real estate debt investments secured by properties located within and outside of the United States. Substantially all of our business is conducted
through the OP, a Delaware limited partnership. We are the sole general partner and directly or indirectly hold all of the units of limited partner interests in
the OP.

The Company has no employees. We are managed by the Advisor pursuant to the Advisory Agreement (the "Advisory Agreement"). The Advisor
manages our affairs on a day-to-day basis. The Advisor receives compensation and fees for services related to the investment and management of our
assets and our operations.

The Advisor, an SEC-registered investment adviser, is a credit-focused alternative asset management firm. The Advisor manages funds for institutions
and high-net-worth investors across various credit funds and complementary strategies including high yield, levered loans, private / opportunistic debt, liquid
credit, structured credit and commercial real estate debt. These strategies complement each other as they all leverage the sourcing, analytical, compliance,
and operational capabilities that encompass the Advisor's robust platform. The Advisor is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Franklin Resources, Inc., which
together with its various subsidiaries operates as "Franklin Templeton".

The Company invests in commercial real estate debt investments, which may include first mortgage loans, subordinated mortgage loans, mezzanine
loans and participations in such loans. The Company also originates conduit loans which the Company intends to sell through its TRS into commercial
mortgage-backed securities ("CMBS") securitization transactions. Historically this business has focused primarily on CMBS, commercial real estate
collateralized loan obligation bonds ("CRE CLO bonds"), collateralized debt obligations ("CDOs") and other securities. The Company also owns real estate
that was either acquired by the Company through foreclosure or deed in lieu of foreclosure, or that was purchased for investment, primarily subject to triple
net leases.

Book Value Per Share

The following table calculates our book value per share as of March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023 (in thousands, except share and per share
amounts):

March 31, 2024 December 31, 2023
Stockholders' equity applicable to common stock $ 1,299,635 $ 1,300,372
Shares:
Common stock 81,990,061 81,942,656
Restricted stock and restricted stock units 1,264,422 809,257
Total outstanding shares 83,254,483 82,751,913
Book value per share $ 1561 $ 15.71

The following table calculates our fully-converted book value per share as of March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023 (in thousands, except share and
per share amounts):

March 31, 2024 December 31, 2023

Stockholders' equity applicable to convertible common stock $ 1,389,383 $ 1,390,120
Shares:

Common stock 81,990,061 81,942,656

Restricted stock and restricted stock units 1,264,422 809,257

Series H convertible preferred stock 5,370,498 5,370,498
Total outstanding shares 88,624,981 88,122,411
Fully-converted book value per share @@ $ 15.68 $ 15.77

@ Fully-converted book value per share reflects full conversion of our outstanding series of convertible preferred stock and vesting of our outstanding equity
compensation awards.
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@ Excluding the amounts for accumulated depreciation and amortization of real property of $10.4 million and $9.4 million as of March 31, 2024 and December 31,
2023, respectively, would result in a fully-converted book value per share of $15.79 and $15.88 as of March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023, respectively.

Critical Accounting Estimates

Our financial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America ("GAAP"), which
requires us to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting periods. Critical accounting estimates are those that require the application of
management’s most difficult, subjective or complex judgments on matters that are inherently uncertain and that may change in subsequent periods. In
preparing the financial statements, management has made estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date
of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting periods. In preparing the financial statements,
management has utilized available information, including our past history, industry standards and the current economic environment, among other factors,
in forming its estimates and judgments, giving due consideration to materiality. Actual results may differ from these estimates. In addition, other companies
may utilize different estimates, which may impact the comparability of our results of operations to those of companies in similar businesses.

During the three months ended March 31, 2024, there were no material changes to our critical accounting estimates as compared to the critical
accounting estimates disclosed in Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations contained in Part Il, Item 7 of
our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2023.

Portfolio

As of March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023, our portfolio consisted of 145 and 144 commercial mortgage loans, held for investment, respectively.
The commercial mortgage loans, held for investment, net of allowance for credit losses, as of March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023 had a total carrying
value of $5,184.2 million and $4,989.8 million, respectively. As of March 31, 2024 the contractual principal balance outstanding of commercial mortgage
loans, held for sale, measured at fair value was $30.0 million, comprised of one loans, which was not in default or greater than ninety days past due. As of
December 31, 2023 the Company did not hold any commercial mortgage loans, held for sale. As of March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023, we had $217.9
million and $242.6 million, respectively, of real estate securities, available for sale, measured at fair value. As of March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023,
our real estate owned, held for investment portfolio was composed of three investments with carrying values of $115.2 million and $115.8 million,
respectively. As of March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023, we had 23 properties classified as real estate owned, held for sale with combined carrying
values of $103.7 million.

As of March 31, 2024, we had 4 loans (all secured by multifamily properties) designated as non-performing status with a total amortized cost of $307.5
million. As of March 31, 2024, one loan designated as non-performing and put on cost recovery method was determined to have a $0.7 million specific
allowance for credit losses. During the quarter ended March 31, 2024, one multifamily loan which was designated as non-performing as of December 31,
2023 was assumed by the Company through a deed-in-lieu of foreclosure, and subsequently sold (see "Note 3 - Commercial Mortgage Loans").

As of March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023 our commercial mortgage loans, held for investment, excluding commercial mortgage loans on non-
performing status, had a weighted average coupon of 9.2% and 9.2%, respectively, and a weighted average remaining contractual maturity life of 1.0 years
and 0.9 years, respectively.
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The following charts summarize our commercial mortgage loans, held for investment, by coupon rate type, collateral type geographical region and state
as of March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023:

Rate Type - March 31, 2024 Rate Type - December 31, 2023

[ | Fixed [ ] Floating [ ] Fixed [ ] Floating
Collateral Type - March 31, 2024 Collateral Type - December 31, 2023
2.9% 0.6% 13.3% 1.5% 0.7%
13.8%—\ _\ [ a0 _\ N\ / 2.3%

6.0% 5.4%

74.9% 76.8%
I Multifamily I Office I Viultifamily I office
Hospitality Industrial Hospitality Industrial
Retail I Other Retail I Other
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An investments region classification is defined according to the below map based on the location of investments secured property.
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State - March 31, 2024
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The following charts show the par value by contractual maturity year for the commercial mortgage loans, held for investment (excluding commercial
mortgage loans in principal default) in our portfolio as of March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023:

Investment Par by Maturity Year as of March 31, 2024
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Investment Par by Maturity Year as of December 31, 2023
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The following table shows selected data from our commercial mortgage loans, held for investment in our portfolio as of March 31, 2024 (dollars in

thousands):
Amortized Origination  Fully Extended Effective Loan to
Loan Type Property Type State Par Value Interest Rate®®
Rating @ Cost Date® Maturity® Yield® Value®
Senior Debt 1 4 Multifamily Ohio $35,212 $35,212 4/23/2018 9/9/2025 1M SOFR Term + 4.50% 9.83% 83.6%
Senior Debt 2 2 Hospitality Louisiana 21,717 21,717 6/28/2018 3/9/2025 1M SOFR Term + 4.25% 9.58% 68.8%
Senior Debt 3 2 Office New Jersey 13,874 13,874 8/28/2018 9/9/2024 1M SOFR Term + 5.50% 10.83% 70.0%
Senior Debt 4 2 Office Maryland 41,085 41,085 4/30/2019 5/9/2025 1M SOFR Term + 3.56% 8.89% 71.0%
Senior Debt 5 4 Hospitality Texas 18,398 18,398 7/18/2019 4/9/2024 1M SOFR Term + 3.84% 9.17% 62.6%
Senior Debt 6 2 Hospitality Michigan 12,879 12,879 9/17/2019 10/9/2025 1M SOFR Term + 4.41% 9.74% 56.4%
Senior Debt 7 2 Hospitality New York 4,805 4,805 7/9/2019 7/9/2025 1M SOFR Term + 5.25% 10.58% 47.7%
Senior Debt 8 2 Office Arizona 14,768 14,768 11/22/2019 12/9/2024 1M SOFR Term + 4.00% 9.33% 70.9%
Senior Debt 9 4 Office Georgia 23,444 23,444 12/17/2019 1/9/2026 1M SOFR Term + 2.25% 7.58% 64.9%
. Manufactured
Senior Debt 10 2 Arkansas 1,293 1,293 4/22/2020 5/9/2025 5.50% 5.50% 62.8%
Housing
. X Adj. 1M SOFR Term +
Senior Debt 11 3 Office Texas 17,003 17,003 10/6/2020 10/9/2025 9.94% 47.9%
4.50%
Senior Debt 12 2 Office Massachusetts 62,691 62,582 10/8/2020 10/9/2025 5.15% 5.15% 52.5%
Senior Debt 13 3 Office Michigan 30,186 30,186 10/14/2020 71912025 1M SOFR Term + 2.81% 8.14% 66.0%
Adj. 1M SOFR Term +
Senior Debt 14 2 Office Texas 9,129 9,129 11/6/2020 11/9/2025 10.44% 67.8%
5.00%
. o Adj. 1M SOFR Term +
Senior Debt 15 2 Multifamily Texas 11,536 11,536 1/22/2021 2/9/2026 9.99% 73.0%
4.55%
Senior Debt 16 4 Office Colorado 44,913 44,913 3/1/2021 3/9/2028 5.50% 5.50% 53.9%
Senior Debt 17 2 Multifamily Texas 34,190 34,190 3/5/2021 3/9/2025 1M SOFR Term + 4.10% 9.43% 78.2%
Senior Debt 18 3 Multifamily Texas 55,000 55,000 3/16/2021 5/9/2026 1M SOFR Term + 4.00% 9.33% 71.6%
. o Adj. 1M SOFR Term +
Senior Debt 19 2 Multifamily Texas 14,700 14,700 3/15/2021 4/9/2026 8.83% 70.6%
3.39%
. o . Adj. 1M SOFR Term +
Senior Debt 20 2 Multifamily Pennsylvania 8,898 8,897 3/23/2021 4/9/2026 9.24% 69.9%
3.80%
Adj. 1M SOFR Term +
Senior Debt 21 3 Multifamily Texas 19,804 19,803 3/25/2021 4/9/2026 9.04% 70.8%
3.60%
Adj. 1M SOFR Term +
Senior Debt 22 2 Multifamily Texas 43,246 43,238 4/1/2021 4/9/2026 8.39% 71.6%
2.95%
. e o Adj. 1M SOFR Term +
Senior Debt 23 2 Hospitality Louisiana 25,700 25,700 4/15/2021 5/9/2026 11.04% 61.0%
5.60%
_ ) ) Adj. 1M SOFR Term +
Senior Debt 24 2 Mixed Use Washington 32,500 32,500 6/30/2021 1/9/2026 9.14% 69.7%
3.70%
Adj. 1M SOFR Term +
Senior Debt 25 B Multifamily Texas 75,928 75,904 3/31/2021 4/9/2026 8.39% 72.6%
2.95%
. o Adj. 1M SOFR Term +
Senior Debt 26 3 Multifamily Texas 20,450 20,443 4/22/2021 5/9/2026 9.04% 67.7%
3.60%
. o Adj. 1M SOFR Term +
Senior Debt 27 2 Multifamily Texas 30,320 30,311 3/31/2021 4/9/2026 8.39% 70.4%
2.95%
Adj. 1M SOFR Term +
Senior Debt 28 2 Multifamily Texas 35,466 35,459 4/1/2021 4/9/2026 8.39% 71.7%
2.95%
. o Adj. 1M SOFR Term +
Senior Debt 29 2 Multifamily Texas 33,588 33,583 4/1/2021 4/9/2026 8.39% 72.2%
2.95%
Senior Debt 30 2 Multifamily Florida 154,814 154,610 5/26/2021 6/9/2026 1M SOFR Term + 4.35% 9.68% 47.8%
Adj. 1M SOFR Term +
Senior Debt 31 2 Hospitality Florida 36,750 36,734 5/20/2021 6/9/2026 11.69% 59.2%
6.25%
. o _ Adj. 1M SOFR Term +
Senior Debt 32 2 Multifamily North Carolina 35,116 35,015 7122/2021 3/9/2027 13.44% N/A
8.00%
i o Adj. 1M SOFR Term +
Senior Debt 33 2 Multifamily Texas 16,395 16,395 10/6/2021 10/9/2026 9.19% 76.9%
3.75%
Adj. 1M SOFR Term +
Seninr Deht 34 2 Multifamilv Saunth Carnlina 41 449 41 449 Q1212021 9/9/2025 R 84% 79 9%
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Senior Debt 36

Senior Debt 37

Senior Debt 38

Senior Debt 39

Senior Debt 40

Senior Debt 41

Senior Debt 42

Senior Debt 43

Senior Debt 44

Senior Debt 45

Senior Debt 46

Senior Debt 47

Senior Debt 48

Senior Debt 49

Senior Debt 50

Senior Debt 51

Senior Debt 52

Multifamily

Multifamily

Multifamily

Multifamily

Multifamily

Multifamily

Hospitality

Multifamily

Multifamily

Multifamily

Multifamily

Multifamily

Multifamily

Multifamily

Multifamily

Multifamily

Multifamily

Manufactured

Housing

Texas

Oregon

Texas

South Carolina

Georgia

Texas

Texas

Texas

Texas

Texas

Arizona

Texas

Texas

South Carolina

Texas

Texas

New Jersey

Georgia

34,760

8,500

14,890

69,500

11,325

27,199

17,122

56,150

38,365

54,444

38,153

68,165

32,655

61,600

45,204

47,286

86,000

6,700

34,728

8,493

14,890

69,372

11,312

27,172

17,122

56,097

38,251

54,444

38,114

68,165

32,613

61,600

45,204

47,175

86,000

6,691
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10/14/2021

11/23/2021

11/16/2021

10/29/2021

11/23/2021

11/10/2021

11/16/2021

11/9/2021

2/25/2022

12/13/2021

10/9/2024

9/9/2026

9/9/2026

10/9/2026

10/9/2026

10/9/2026

10/9/2026

10/9/2026

11/9/2026

12/9/2025

12/9/2026

11/9/2026

12/9/2026

11/9/2026

12/9/2026

11/9/2026

3/9/2026

12/9/2026

Adj.

Ad.

Adj.

Adj.

Adj.

Adj.

Ad.

Adj.

Ad.

Adj.

Adj.

Adj.

Adj.

Adi.

Adj.

Ad.

3.40%

1M SOFR Term +
3.64%

1M SOFR Term +
3.75%

1M SOFR Term +
3.15%

1M SOFR Term +
3.25%

1M SOFR Term +
3.75%

1M SOFR Term +
3.20%

1M SOFR Term +
5.25%

1M SOFR Term +
3.10%

1M SOFR Term +
2.90%

1M SOFR Term +
3.10%

1M SOFR Term +
2.90%

1M SOFR Term +
2.85%

1M SOFR Term +
3.25%

1M SOFR Term +
3.35%

1M SOFR Term +
3.00%

1M SOFR Term +
2.75%

1M SOFR Term + 3.24%

Adj.

1M SOFR Term +
4.50%

9.08%

9.19%

8.59%

8.69%

9.19%

8.64%

10.69%

8.54%

8.34%

8.54%

8.34%

8.29%

8.69%

8.79%

8.44%

8.19%

8.56%

9.94%

66.0%

79.4%

79.8%

77.1%

70.0%

77.3%

61.0%

78.9%

72.2%

67.2%

72.0%

70.6%

80.0%

78.0%

74.8%

68.1%

60.0%

77.9%
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Risk Amortized Origination  Fully Extended Effective Loan to
Loan Type Property Type State Par Value Interest Rate®®
Rating @ Cost Date® Maturity® Yield® Value®
Senior Debt 53 2 Multifamily Texas 58,680 58,680 12/10/2021 1/9/2027 G :(j;f ferm* 8.89% 74.8%
N (]
Senior Debt 54 2 Multifamily Kentucky 14,933 14,912 11/19/2021 12/9/2026 Ad). 1M ::)(;/R Term + 8.64% 62.4%
. (]
Senior Debt 55 2 Multifamily Texas 38,376 38,328 11/22/2021 12/9/2026 Adi- 1M j:;: Term + 8.44% 73.3%
A 0
Senior Debt 56 3 Multifamily Texas 69,415 69,415 11/30/2021 12/9/2026 Ad. 1M 252);; Term + 8.32% 74.8%
. (]
Senior Debt 57 3 Multifamily Texas 66,742 66,742 11/30/2021 12/9/2026 A 1M ::;/R Term* 8.32% 75.5%
. (]
Senior Debt 58 2 Multifamily Texas 18,500 18,500 12/30/2021 1/9/2027 1M SOFR Term + 3.50% 8.83% 71.7%
Senior Debt 59 2 Multifamily Michigan 59,232 59,190 12/9/2021 12/9/2026 A 1M 23(7):; ferm* 8.19% 73.9%
. (]
Senior Debt 60 3 Multifamily Pennsylvania 22,240 22,240 12/16/2021 1/9/2027 1M SOFR Term + 2.96% 8.29% 79.4%
Senior Debt 61 2 Multifamily Texas 32,428 32,428 12/16/2021 1/9/2028 1M SOFR Term + 3.20% 8.53% 74.2%
Senior Debt 62 2 Multifamily Florida 78,416 78,186 12/21/2021 1/9/2027 1M SOFR Term + 3.45% 8.78% 78.8%
Senior Debt 63 2 Multifamily North Carolina 81,247 81,184 12/15/2021 1/9/2027 1M SOFR Term + 3.21% 8.54% 76.1%
Senior Debt 64 2 Multifamily North Carolina 24,000 24,000 12/17/2021 1/9/2028 1M SOFR Term + 3.10% 8.43% 72.7%
Senior Debt 65 2 Retail New York 31,000 30,959 12/23/2021 1/9/2027 1M SOFR Term + 3.29% 8.62% 42.5%
Senior Debt 66 3 Multifamily Texas 37,605 37,605 5/12/2022 2/9/2027 1M SOFR Term + 3.55% 8.88% 66.2%
Senior Debt 67 2 Multifamily Georgia 23,855 23,855 1/28/2022 2/9/2027 1M SOFR Term + 2.95% 8.28% 65.6%
Senior Debt 68 2 Multifamily North Carolina 10,978 10,978 1/14/2022 2/9/2027 1M SOFR Term + 3.30% 8.63% 75.7%
Senior Debt 69 B Multifamily Texas 47,444 47,444 12/21/2021 1/9/2027 1M SOFR Term + 2.86% 8.19% 68.2%
Senior Debt 70 2 Multifamily Texas 36,824 36,824 12/22/2021 1/9/2027 1M SOFR Term + 2.86% 8.19% 69.7%
Senior Debt 71 2 Hospitality North Carolina 10,800 10,783 1/19/2022 2/9/2027 1M SOFR Term + 5.30% 10.63% 68.2%
Senior Debt 72 2 Multifamily Florida 82,000 82,000 2/10/2022 2/9/2027 1M SOFR Term + 3.20% 8.53% 74.5%
Senior Debt 73 2 Industrial Arizona 55,000 55,000 3/15/2022 3/9/2027 1M SOFR Term + 3.50% 8.83% 70.1%
Senior Debt 74 2 Multifamily Texas 39,375 39,375 3/14/2022 3/9/2027 1M SOFR Term + 3.10% 8.43% 74.1%
Senior Debt 75 2 Multifamily Arizona 35,220 35,220 3/2/2022 3/9/2027 1M SOFR Term + 2.95% 8.28% 63.1%
Senior Debt 76 2 Mixed Use New York 19,000 19,000 3/7/2022 3/9/2026 1M SOFR Term + 3.42% 8.75% 65.1%
Senior Debt 77 2 Multifamily North Carolina 85,500 85,500 2/24/2022 3/9/2027 1M SOFR Term + 3.15% 8.48% 69.6%
Senior Debt 78 2 Multifamily North Carolina 31,900 31,899 3/29/2022 4/9/2027 1M SOFR Term + 3.30% 8.63% 76.9%
Senior Debt 79 2 Hospitality Colorado 35,210 34,976 5/20/2022 6/9/2027 1M SOFR Term + 7.05% 12.38% N/A
Senior Debt 80 2 Multifamily Texas 24,229 23,521 7/120/2022 4/9/2027 1M SOFR Term + 6.75% 12.08% N/A
Senior Debt 81 2 Hospitality Georgia 44,862 44,862 3/30/2022 4/9/2027 1M SOFR Term + 4.90% 10.23% 61.1%
Senior Debt 82 2 Hospitality New York 15,634 15,576 11/8/2022 11/9/2027 1M SOFR Term + 5.34% 10.67% 57.7%
Senior Debt 83 3 Multifamily Nevada 35,950 35,950 6/3/2022 6/9/2027 1M SOFR Term + 6.05% 11.38% 62.4%
Senior Debt 84 3 Multifamily Virginia 56,616 56,504 4/29/2022 5/9/2027 1M SOFR Term + 3.95% 9.28% 73.2%
Senior Debt 85 B] Multifamily Texas 30,360 30,296 10/21/2022 11/9/2027 1M SOFR Term + 4.00% 9.33% 70.9%
Senior Debt 86 3 Multifamily North Carolina 56,859 56,859 8/23/2022 10/9/2027 1M SOFR Term + 6.70% 12.03% 46.5%
Senior Debt 87 2 Multifamily Texas 12,788 12,784 5/2/2022 5/9/2027 1M SOFR Term + 3.55% 8.88% 67.7%
Senior Debt 88 2 Industrial Florida 18,724 18,691 9/13/2022 9/9/2027 1M SOFR Term + 4.90% 10.23% 64.6%
Senior Debt 89 2 Multifamily Tennessee 19,899 19,889 5/18/2022 6/9/2027 1M SOFR Term + 3.50% 8.83% 64.5%
Senior Debt 90 3 Multifamily Texas 28,979 28,960 5/26/2022 6/9/2027 1M SOFR Term + 3.65% 8.98% 71.0%
Senior Debt 91 3 Multifamily Texas 17,330 17,319 5/26/2022 6/9/2027 1M SOFR Term + 3.65% 8.98% 73.9%
Senior Debt 92 2 Multifamily Georgia 70,750 70,716 5/18/2022 6/9/2027 1M SOFR Term + 3.80% 9.13% 77.9%
Senior Debt 93 4 Multifamily North Carolina 83,914 83,849 6/1/2022 6/9/2027 1M SOFR Term + 3.95% 9.28% 71.8%
Senior Debt 94 3 Multifamily North Carolina 45,583 45,559 6/1/2022 6/9/2027 1M SOFR Term + 3.95% 9.28% 75.9%
Senior Debt 95 4 Multifamily North Carolina 58,003 57,957 6/1/2022 6/9/2027 1M SOFR Term + 3.95% 9.28% 73.7%
Senior Debt 96 3 Multifamily North Carolina 20,797 20,785 6/1/2022 6/9/2027 1M SOFR Term + 3.95% 9.28% 75.1%
Senior Debt 97 3 Multifamily Various 129,992 129,790 6/1/2022 6/9/2027 1M SOFR Term + 3.95% 9.28% 67.8%
Senior Debt 98 2 Multifamily Kentucky 55,000 54,973 6/1/2022 6/9/2027 1M SOFR Term + 3.80% 9.13% 73.8%



Senior Debt 99

Senior Debt 100
Senior Debt 101
Senior Debt 102

Senior Debt 103

Senior Debt 104

Senior Debt 105
Senior Debt 106
Senior Debt 107

Senior Debt 108

Multifamily
Multifamily
Hospitality
Multifamily
Hospitality
Manufactured

Housing

Hospitality
Multifamily
Multifamily

Multifamily

North Carolina
Georgia

District of Columbia
Pennsylvania

Alabama

Florida

Texas
North Carolina
South Carolina

South Carolina

11,675
70,750
39,525

4,663

17,847

11,720

6,861
49,156
51,000

14,635

11,665
70,672
39,372

4,301

17,845

11,700

6,422
49,095
50,908

14,603
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11/3/2022
6/14/2022
8/2/2022
2/17/2023

9/20/2022

9/13/2022

1/31/2023
12/29/2022
12/2/2022

12/16/2022

11/9/2027
6/9/2027
8/9/2027
9/9/2026

10/9/2027

9/9/2027

11/9/2027
1/9/2028
12/9/2027

1/9/2027

1M SOFR Term + 4.45%

1M SOFR Term + 3.45%

1M SOFR Term + 6.94%

1M SOFR Term + 6.31%

1M SOFR Term + 5.75%

1M SOFR Term + 4.75%

1M SOFR Term + 7.50%

1M SOFR Term + 4.20%

1M SOFR Term + 3.75%

1M SOFR Term + 4.25%

9.78%

8.78%

12.27%

11.64%

11.08%

10.08%

12.83%

9.53%

9.08%

9.58%

74.8%

71.6%

71.2%

N/A

62.1%

53.8%

6.2%

70.1%

64.6%

68.1%
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Risk Amortized Origination  Fully Extended Effective Loan to
Loan Type Property Type State Par Value Interest Rate®®
Rating @ Cost Date® Maturity® Yield® Value®
Senior Debt 109 2 Hospitality North Carolina 28,300 28,300 12/15/2022 1/9/2026 1M SOFR Term + 5.25% 10.58% 54.9%
Senior Debt 110 3 Multifamily Arizona 55,500 55,381 4/10/2023 4/9/2026 1M SOFR Term + 3.85% 9.18% 44.7%
Senior Debt 111 2 Hospitality Florida 10,500 10,471 4/4/2023 4/9/2028 1M SOFR Term + 5.50% 10.83% 39.6%
Senior Debt 112 2 Hospitality Various 120,000 119,607 2/9/2023 2/9/2028 1M SOFR Term + 4.90% 10.23% 53.6%
Senior Debt 113 2 Multifamily Florida 64,500 64,466 4/19/2023 5/9/2025 1M SOFR Term + 5.00% 10.33% 62.3%
Senior Debt 114 2 Hospitality New York 40,443 40,528 4/17/2023 12/27/2024 1M SOFR Term + 3.75% 9.08% 39.1%
Senior Debt 115 2 Multifamily District of Columbia 21,700 21,629 6/30/2023 71912027 1M SOFR Term + 3.95% 9.28% 29.4%
Senior Debt 116 2 Manu.factured Florida 21,771 21,640 7/28/2023 8/9/2028 1M SOFR Term + 4.25% 9.58% 43.2%
Housing
Senior Debt 117 2 Multifamily New York 19,793 19,877 6/28/2023 7/9/2028 4.75% 4.75% 85.7%
Senior Debt 118 2 Multifamily Texas 78,996 78,713 8/1/2023 8/9/2028 1M SOFR Term + 3.20% 8.53% 58.7%
Senior Debt 119 2 Hospitality Florida 23,000 22,873 8/10/2023 8/9/2028 1M SOFR Term + 5.45% 10.78% 72.8%
Senior Debt 120 2 Office Texas 55,800 54,967 3/27/2024 4/9/2026 1M SOFR Term + 9.38% 14.71% 38.3%
Senior Debt 121 2 Hospitality Georgia 12,420 12,330 8/17/2023 9/9/2028 1M SOFR Term + 4.85% 10.18% 53.5%
Senior Debt 1228 2 Industrial South Carolina — — 3/21/2024 10/9/2027 1M SOFR Term + 4.75% 10.08% N/A
Senior Debt 123 2 Multifamily Texas 38,750 38,594 10/18/2023 11/9/2026 1M SOFR Term + 4.50% 9.83% 62.4%
Senior Debt 124 2 Hospitality Florida 31,300 31,095 10/17/2023 11/9/2028 1M SOFR Term + 4.25% 9.58% 48.9%
Senior Debt 125 2 Multifamily Texas 42,750 42,579 10/17/2023 11/9/2026 1M SOFR Term + 3.85% 9.18% 61.4%
Senior Debt 126 2 Multifamily Texas 17,119 16,978 10/12/2023 10/9/2028 1M SOFR Term + 3.20% 8.53% 55.1%
Senior Debt 127 2 Multifamily Texas 21,632 21,547 12/6/2023 12/9/2026 1M SOFR Term + 3.75% 9.08% 63.6%
Senior Debt 128 2 Hospitality Tennessee 41,071 40,871 11/14/2023 12/9/2028 1M SOFR Term + 3.65% 8.98% 50.0%
Senior Debt 129 2 Multifamily Texas 36,380 36,060 2/14/2024 2/9/2025 9.00% 9.00% 84.4%
Senior Debt 130 2 Hospitality Colorado 54,412 54,073 2/5/2024 2/9/2029 1M SOFR Term + 4.50% 9.83% 41.6%
Senior Debt 131 2 Hospitality Nevada 25,750 25,613 12/15/2023 1/9/2028 1M SOFR Term + 3.95% 9.28% 42.4%
Senior Debt 132 2 Industrial California 1,622 942 3/19/2024 10/6/2026 13.00% 13.00% 8.6%
Senior Debt 133(®) 2 Multifamily Florida — — 2/12/2024 8/9/2028 1M SOFR Term + 5.50% 10.83% N/A
Senior Debt 134 2 Multifamily Florida 50,750 50,511 2/9/2024 8/9/2026 1M SOFR Term + 3.75% 9.08% 56.7%
Senior Debt 135 2 Multifamily Texas 78,175 77,692 2/16/2024 3/9/2029 1M SOFR Term + 3.65% 8.98% 53.3%
Senior Debt 136 2 Multifamily Florida 67,000 66,677 2/29/2024 3/9/2029 1M SOFR Term + 3.25% 8.58% 58.7%
Senior Debt 137 2 Industrial North Carolina 75,000 74,815 3/7/2024 3/9/2029 2.70% 8.03% 58.6%
Senior Debt 138 2 Multifamily Texas 20,012 19,820 3/7/2024 3/9/2029 1M SOFR Term + 3.75% 9.08% 57.2%
Senior Debt 139 3 Hospitality lllinois 16,518 16,518 12/4/2017 10/6/2025 5.99% 5.99% 52.9%
Mezzanine Loan 1 2 Retail New York 3,000 2,996 12/23/2021 1/9/2027 1M SOFR Term + 12.00% 17.33% 46.6%
Mezzanine Loan 2 2 Mixed Use New York 1,000 1,000 3/7/2022 3/9/2026 1M SOFR Term + 11.00% 16.33% 68.5%
Mezzanine Loan 3 2 Hospitality New York 1,350 1,346 11/8/2022 11/9/2027 1M SOFR Term + 9.25% 14.58% 64.6%
Mezzanine Loan 4 2 Hospitality Texas 7,900 7,805 1/31/2023 11/9/2027 1M SOFR Term + 10.00% 15.33% 6.2%
Mezzanine Loan 5 3 Multifamily Ohio 2,600 2,600 3/9/2023 9/9/2025 1M SOFR Term + 4.50% 9.83% 58.2%
Mezzanine Loan 6 2 Multifamily District of Columbia 11,700 11,662 6/30/2023 71912027 1M SOFR Term + 3.95% 9.28% 45.2%
$5,243,800 $5,233,420 Weighted Average: 9.15% 64.3%

@ For a discussion of risk ratings, see Note 3 - Commercial Mortgage Loans in our Consolidated Financial Statements included in this Form 10-Q.
@ Date loan was originated or acquired by us. The origination or acquisition date is not updated for subsequent loan modifications.
@ Fully extended maturity assumes all extension options are exercised by the borrower; provided, however, that our loans may be repaid prior to such date.

@ Our floating rate loan agreements generally contain the contractual obligation for the borrower to maintain an interest rate cap to protect against rising interest rates.
In a simple interest rate cap, the borrower pays a premium for a notional principal amount based on a capped interest rate (the “cap rate”). When the floating rate
exceeds the cap rate, the borrower receives a payment from the cap counterparty equal to the difference between the floating rate and the cap rate on the same
notional principal amount for a specified period of time. When interest rates rise, the value of an interest rate cap will increase, thereby reducing the borrower's
exposure to rising interest rates.
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®)On March 5, 2021, the Financial Conduct Authority of the U.K. (the “FCA”) announced that LIBOR tenors would cease to be published or no longer be
representative. The Alternative Reference Rates Committee (the “ARRC”) interpreted this announcement to constitute a benchmark transition event. The
benchmark index of LIBOR interest rate will convert from LIBOR to compounded SOFR, plus a benchmark adjustment of 11.448 basis points. As of March 31, 2024,
all of our commercial mortgage loans, held for investment which had been indexed at LIBOR were converted to SOFR utilizing the 11.448 basis points adjustment
and the applicable spreads remain unchanged. The loans which have the SOFR adjustment are indicated with "Adj. 1M SOFR Term."

©) Effective yield is calculated as the spread of the loan plus the greater of the applicable index or index floor.

( Loan-to-value percentage ("LTV") represents the ratio of the loan amount to the appraised value of the property at the time of origination. However, for
predevelopment construction loans at origination, LTV is not applicable and is therefore nil.

& Commitment on the loan was unfunded as of March 31, 2024.
The following table shows selected data from our commercial mortgage loans, held for sale, measured at fair value as of March 31, 2024 (dollars in

thousands):

Loan Type Property Type State Par Value Interest Rate Effective Yield Loan to Value®

TRS Senior Debt 1 Office Georgia $ 30,000 7.98% 7.98% 57.5%

@ Loan-to-value percentage (LTV) represents the ratio of the loan amount to the appraised value of the property at the time of origination.

The following table shows selected data from our real estate owned, held for investment assets in our portfolio as of March 31, 2024 (dollars in
thousands):

Real Estate Intangible Lease

Type Acquisition Date Primary Location Property Type Owned, Net Asset, Net Total
Real Estate Owned 1 September 2021 Jeffersonville, GA Industrial $ 84,868 $ 41993 $ 126,861
Real Estate Owned 2~ August 2023 Portland, OR Office 18,518 — 3 18,518
Real Estate Owned 3~ October 2023 Lubbock, TX Multifamily 11,783 4 $ 11,827
$ 115,169 $ 42,037 $ 157,206

The following table shows selected data from our real estate owned, held for sale assets in our portfolio as of March 31, 2024 (dollars in thousands):

Type Acquisition Date Primary Location(s) Property Type Assets, Net Liabilities, Net

Real Estate Owned, held for sale 1 Various Various Retail $ 103,657 $ 12,297

The following table shows selected data from our real estate securities, measured at fair value as of March 31, 2024 (dollars in thousands):

Type Interest Rate Maturity Par Value Fair Value Effective Yield
CRE CLO bond 1 1 month SOFR + 2.27% 9/19/2038 $ 53,000 53,218 7.60%
CRE CLO bond 2 1 month SOFR + 3.11% 9/19/2038 12,000 11,987 8.43%
CRE CLO bond 3 1 month SOFR + 2.78% 8/19/2035 20,000 20,051 8.11%
CRE CLO bond 4 1 month SOFR + 2.90% 10/19/2039 28,340 28,344 8.27%
CRE CLO bond 5 1 month SOFR + 3.20% 5/25/2038 43,333 43,639 8.53%
CRE CLO bond 6 1 month SOFR + 2.36% 4/16/2028 45,000 44,976 7.69%
CRE CLO bond 7 1 month SOFR + 1.36% 11/15/2036 15,887 15,640 6.89%

$ 217,560 $ 217,855 7.93%

Results of Operations
The Company conducts its business through the following segments:

* The real estate debt business focuses on originating, acquiring and asset managing commercial real estate debt investments, including first
mortgages, subordinate mortgages, mezzanine loans and participations in such loans.
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* The real estate securities business focuses on investing in and asset managing real estate securities. Historically this business has focused
primarily on CMBS, CRE CLO bonds, CDO notes, and other securities.

e The commercial real estate conduit business operated through the Company's TRS, which is focused on generating risk-adjusted returns by

originating and subsequently selling fixed-rate commercial real estate loans into the CMBS securitization market at a profit. The TRS may also hold
certain mezzanine loans that don't qualify as good REIT assets due to any potential loss from foreclosure.

e The real estate owned business represents real estate acquired by the Company through foreclosure, deed in lieu of foreclosure, or purchase.

Comparison of the Three Months Ended March 31, 2024 to the Three Months Ended March 31, 2023

Net Interest Income

Net interest income is generated on our interest-earning assets less related interest-bearing liabilities and is recorded as part of our real estate debt, real
estate securities and TRS segments.

The following table presents the average balance of interest-earning assets less related interest-bearing liabilities, associated interest income and

expense and corresponding yield earned and incurred for the three months ended March 31, 2024 and 2023 (dollars in thousands):
Three Months Ended March 31,

Interest-
earning assets:

Real estate
debt

Real estate
conduit

Real estate
securities

Total

Interest-
bearing liabilities:

Repurchase
agreements -
commercial
mortgage loans

Other financing
and loan
participation -
commercial
mortgage loans

Repurchase
agreements - real
estate securities

Collateralized
loan obligations

Unsecured
debt

Total

Net interest
income/spread

Average
leverage %®)

Weighted
average levered
yield®

(@) Based on amortized cost for real estate debt and real estate securities and principal amount for interest-bearing liabilities. Amounts are calculated based on daily

averages for the three months ended March 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively.

@ Includes the effect of amortization of premium or accretion of discount and deferred fees.

2024 2023
Interest WA WA
Average Carrying Income/Expense® Yield/Financing Average Carrying Interest Yield/Financing
Value® @ Cost)d) Value® Income/Expense? Cost)®)
$ 5,026,589 $ 123,765 9.8 % $ 5,127,298 $ 126,646 9.9 %
15.8 % 8.2 %
49,366 1,946 15,625 322
4,601 8.2 % 280,233 3,568 5.1 %
225,499
$ 5,301,454 $ 130,312 9.8 % $ 5,423,156 $ 130,536 9.6 %
$ 274,750 $ 6,959 10.1 % $ 671,580 $ 14,533 8.7 %
26,823 379 5.7 % 72,160 1,440 8.0 %
166,483 2,589 6.2 % 274,935 3,446 5.0 %
3,591,621 69,495 7.7 % 3,110,153 49,537 6.4 %
81,308 1,896 9.3 % 98,708 2,119 8.6 %
$ 4,140,985 $ 81,318 7.9 % 4,227,536 $ 71,075 6.7 %
$ 48,994 1.9 % $ 59,461 2.9 %
78.1 % 78.0 %
16.9 % 19.9 %



@) Excludes other income on the real estate owned business segment.

@ Calculated as interest income or expense divided by average carrying value.

©) Annualized.

©) Calculated by dividing total average interest-bearing liabilities by total average interest-earning assets.

(™ Calculated by dividing net interest income/spread by the average interest-earning assets less average interest-bearing liabilities.
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Interest Income

Interest income for the three months ended March 31, 2024 and 2023 totaled $130.6 million and $130.5 million, respectively, remaining relatively
constant between periods. The minor increase in interest income during the three months ended March 31, 2024 was due to an approximate 80 basis point
increase in daily average SOFR and SOFR equivalent rates coupled with an increase of $33.7 million in the average carrying value of our conduit portfolio
partially offset by a decrease of $100.7 million in the average carrying value of our real estate debt along with a decrease due to the loans placed on non-
accrual status during the three months ended March 31, 2024. As of March 31, 2024, our portfolio consisted of (i) 145 commercial mortgage loans, held for
investment, (ii) one commercial mortgage loan, held for sale, measured at fair value and (iii) seven real estate securities, available for sale, measured at fair
value. As of March 31, 2023, our portfolio consisted of (i) 157 commercial mortgage loans, held for investment, (ii) two commercial mortgage loans, held for
sale, measured at fair value and (iii) five real estate securities, available for sale, measured at fair value and (iv) ARMs.

Interest Expense

Interest expense for the three months ended March 31, 2024 and 2023 totaled $81.3 million and $71.1 million, respectively, an increase of $10.2 million.
The increase was primarily due to an approximate 80 basis point increase in daily average SOFR and SOFR equivalent rates coupled with an increase in
deferred fee amortization due to the utilization of expected duration of our CLOs compared to contractual duration partially offset by a decrease of $396.8
million in the average carrying value of our repurchase agreements - commercial mortgage loans.

Revenue from Real Estate Owned

For the three months ended March 31, 2024 and 2023, revenue from real estate owned was $4.7 million and $3.3 million, respectively. The $1.4 million
increase was primarily the result of rental income obtained from additional retail properties in our real estate owned portfolio.

(Provision)/Benefit for Credit losses

Provision for credit losses was $2.9 million during the three months ended March 31, 2024 compared to a provision of $4.4 million during the three
months ended March 31, 2023. The following paragraphs set forth explanations for changes in the general and specific reserves for the three months
ended March 31, 2024 and 2023.

For the three months ended March 31, 2024 and 2023, general provision for credit losses was $2.1 million and $3.5 million, respectively, attributable to
a more pessimistic view of the macroeconomic scenario utilized for the CECL model compared to preceding periods. For the three months ended March 31,
2024, the increase in general reserve balance was also the result of an increase in the size of our loan portfolio compared to the preceding period.

For the three months ended March 31, 2024, the increase in specific reserve of $0.7 million was related to a non-performing multifamily loan secured by
two properties in North Carolina placed on cost recovery status. For the three months ended March 31, 2023, the increase in specific reserve of $0.8 million
was related to higher capitalization rates on the assumed fair value of the Walgreens properties which was partially offset by the cost recovery proceeds
received during the quarter.
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Realized Gain/(Loss) on Extinguishment of Debt

The Company did not realize a gain or loss on extinguishment of debt for the three months ended March 31, 2024. Realized gain on extinguishment for
debt for the three months ended March 31, 2023 was $4.8 million primarily related to the redemption of $17.5 million of our $100 million par value unsecured
debt at a price equal to 75% of par.

Realized Gain/(Loss) on Real Estate Securities, Available for Sale

Realized gain on real estate securities, available for sale for the three months ended March 31, 2024 of $0.1 million was related to the sale of three CRE
CLO bonds. Realized gain on real estate securities, available for sale for the three months ended March 31, 2023 was $0.6 million related to the sale of four
CRE CLO bonds.

Realized Gain/(Loss) on Commercial Mortgage Loans, Held for Sale, Measured at Fair Value

Realized gain on commercial mortgage loans, held for sale, measured at fair value for the three months ended March 31, 2024 of $5.5 million was
related to the sale of $100.7 million in principal amount of commercial real estate loans into the CMBS securitization market resulting in proceeds of $106.2
million. There were no sales of commercial mortgage loans, held for sale, measured at fair value for the three months ended March 31, 2023.

Unrealized Gain/(Loss) on Commercial Mortgage Loans, Held for Sale, Measured at Fair Value

Unrealized gain on commercial mortgage loans, held for sale, measured at fair value, for the three months ended March 31, 2024 was $0.5 million
compared to an unrealized gain of $0.4 million for the three months ended March 31, 2023. The $0.1 million increase was primarily the result of the change
in market values of these loans.

Gain/(Loss) on Other Real Estate Investments

Gain on other real estate investments for the three months ended March 31, 2024 was $6.0 thousand related to the sale of one real estate owned, held
for sale property located in San Antonio, TX, compared to a loss of $1.3 million for the three months ended March 31, 2023 which was related to additional
loss on our real estate owned, held for sale multifamily asset in New Rochelle, NY.

Trading Gain/(Loss)

The Company did not hold any trading securities as of March 31, 2024. Trading gain for the three months ended March 31, 2023 of $3.0 million was
attributable to $7.5 million of principal paydowns, $95.5 million of sales of ARM Agency Securities and changes in market values on these securities.

Net Result from Derivative Transactions

Net result from derivative transactions for the three months ended March 31, 2024 of a $0.2 million gain was composed of a realized gain of $0.3 million
was primarily related to the termination and settlement of credit default swaps and treasury note futures partially offset by an unrealized loss of $0.1 million.
This is compared to a net loss on our derivative portfolio of $0.3 million composed of a realized gain of $44.0 thousand offset by an unrealized loss of $0.3
million for the three months ended March 31, 2023 primarily related to the decreasing values on our interest rate swap portfolio.

(Provision)/Benefit for Income Tax

Provision for income tax for the three months ended March 31, 2024 was $0.8 million compared to a benefit of $0.7 million for the three months ended
March 31, 2023. The difference is related to changes in taxable income/loss in our TRS segment.

Net (Income)/Loss Attributable to Non-controlling Interest

Net loss attributable to non-controlling interest in our consolidated joint ventures for the three months ended March 31, 2024 was $0.1 million compared
to a net income attributable to non-controlling interest of $9.0 thousand for the three months ended March 31, 2023.
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Expenses from operations

Expenses from operations for the three months ended March 31, 2024 and 2023 consisted of the following (dollars in thousands):
Three Months Ended March 31,

2024 2023

Asset management and subordinated performance fee $ 7,865 $ 8,085
Acquisition expenses 238 378
Administrative services expenses 2,860 4,029
Professional fees 4,084 4,814
Share-based compensation 1,799 1,022
Depreciation and amortization 1,417 1,805
Other expenses 2,363 2,166

Total expenses from operations $ 20,626 $ 22,299

The decrease in operating expenses was primarily related to (i) a decrease in administrative services expenses due to less time spent on asset workout
during the three months ended March 31, 2024 compared to three months ended March 31, 2023,(ii) a decrease in professional fees due to the reduction in
legal costs associated with our recovery efforts related to a hotel asset and the Walgreens Portfolio partially offset by (iii) an increase in share-based
compensation due to equity compensation awards issued to our executive officers and other employees of the Advisor under the Company's 2021 Incentive
Plan during the three months ended March 31, 2024.
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Comparison of the Three months ended March 31, 2024 to the Three months ended, December 31, 2023

Net interest income is generated on our interest-earning assets less related interest-bearing liabilities and is recorded as part of our real estate debt, real
estate securities and TRS segments.

The following table presents the average balance of interest-earning assets less related interest-bearing liabilities, associated interest income and
expense and corresponding yield earned and incurred for the three months ended March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023 (dollars in thousands):

Three Months Ended

March 31, 2024 December 31, 2023
WA WA
Average Carrying Interest Yield/Financing Average Carrying Interest Yield/Financing
Value® Income/Expense® Cost®) Value® Income/Expense® Cost)

Interest-earning
assets:
Real estate debt $ 5,026,589 $ 123,765 98 % $ 4,778,141 $ 125,816 105 %
Real estate conduit 49,366 1,946 158 % 10,826 1,065 394 %
Real estate securities 225,499 4,601 8.2 % 232,430 4,835 83 %
Total $ 5,301,454 $ 130,312 98 % $ 5,021,397 $ 131,716 105 %
Interest-bearing
liabilities:
Repurchase agreements
- commercial mortgage  $ 274,750 $ 6,959 101 % $ 245775 $ 8,093 132 %
loans
Other financing and loan

articipation -
participatl 26,823 379 57 % 26,051 657 101 %
commercial mortgage
loans
Repurchase agreements

P glrsen 166,483 2,589 62 % 248,456 3,979 64 %
- real estate securities
Collateralized loan

L 3,591,621 69,495 7.7 % 3,508,595 66,579 76 %
obligations
Unsecured debt 81,308 1,896 93 % 81,283 1,924 95 %
Total $ 4,140,985 $ 81,318 79 % $ 4,110,160 $ 81,232 79 %
Net interest
income/spread $ 48,994 19 % $ 50,484 26 %
Average leverage %© 78.1 % 81.9 %
Weighted average

: ¢ 169 % 222 %

levered yield®

(1) Based on amortized cost for real estate debt and real estate securities and principal amount for interest-bearing liabilities. Amounts are calculated based on daily
averages for the three months ended March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023, respectively.

@ Includes the effect of amortization of premium or accretion of discount and deferred fees.

() Excludes other income on the real estate owned business segment.

) Calculated as interest income or expense divided by average carrying value.

) Annualized.

©) Calculated by dividing total average interest-bearing liabilities by total average interest-earning assets.

(™ Calculated by dividing net interest income/spread by the average interest-earning assets less average interest-bearing liabilities.

Interest Income

Interest income for the three months ended March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023 totaled $130.6 million and $132.0 million, respectively, a decrease
of $1.4 million. The decrease was primarily due to the loans placed on non-accrual status during the three months ended March 31, 2024. Daily average
SOFR and SOFR equivalent rates remained relatively constant between periods. As of March 31, 2024, our portfolio consisted of (i) 145 commercial
mortgage loans, held for investment, (ii) one commercial mortgage loan, held for sale, measured at fair value and (iii) seven real estate securities, available
for sale, measured at fair value. As of December 31, 2023, our portfolio consisted of (i) 144 commercial mortgage loans, held for investment and (ii) seven
real estate securities, available for sale, measured at fair value.
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Interest Expense

Interest expense for the three months ended March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023 was $81.3 million and $81.2 million, respectively, an increase of
$0.1 million. The increase was primarily due to an increase of $83.0 million in the average carrying value of our collateralized loan obligations partially offset
by lower borrowing rates on our repurchase agreements - commercial mortgage loans.

Revenue from Real Estate Owned

For the three months ended March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023, revenue from real estate owned was $4.7 million and $4.0 million, respectively.
The $0.7 million increase was primarily the result of recoveries received from an office tenant who has vacated one of our real estate owned properties.

Provision/(Benefit) for Credit losses

Provision for credit losses was $2.9 million during the three months ended March 31, 2024 compared to a provision of $5.4 million during the three
months ended December 31, 2023. The following paragraphs set forth explanations for changes in the general and specific reserves for the three months
ended March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023.

For the three months ended March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023, general provision for credit losses was $2.1 million and $5.4 million, respectively,
attributable to a more pessimistic view of the macroeconomic scenario utilized for the CECL model compared to preceding periods. For the three months
ended March 31, 2024, the increase in general reserve balance is also the result of an increase in the size of our loan portfolio compared to the preceding
period.

For the three months ended March 31, 2024, the increase in specific reserve of $0.7 million was related to a non-performing multifamily loan secured by
two properties in North Carolina placed on cost recovery status. The Company did not recognize a specific provision/benefit for credit losses for the three
months ended December 31, 2023.

Realized Gain/(Loss) on Real Estate Securities, Available for Sale

Realized gain on real estate securities, available for sale for the three months ended March 31, 2024 of $0.1 million was related to the sale of three CRE
CLO bonds. Realized loss on real estate securities, available for sale for the three months ended December 31, 2023 of $30.0 thousand was related to the
sale of two CRE CLO Bonds.

Realized Gain/(Loss) on Commercial Mortgage Loans, Held for Sale, Measured at Fair Value

Realized gain on commercial mortgage loans, held for sale, measured at fair value for the three months ended March 31, 2024 of $5.5 million was
related to the sale of $100.7 million in principal amount of commercial real estate loans into the CMBS securitization market resulting in proceeds of $106.2
million. Realized gain on commercial mortgage loans, held for sale, measured at fair value for the three months ended December 31, 2023 of $0.8 million
was related to the sale of $26.3 million in principal amount of commercial real estate loans into the CMBS securitization market resulting in proceeds of
$27.1 million.

Gain/(Loss) on Other Real Estate Investments

Gain on other real estate investments for the three months ended March 31, 2024 was $6.0 thousand related to the sale of one real estate owned, held
for sale property located in San Antonio, TX, compared to a gain of $0.1 million for the three months ended December 31, 2023 related to amounts recorded
on a multifamily property in Lubbock, TX.

Net Result from Derivative Transactions

Net result from derivative transactions for the three months ended March 31, 2024 of a $0.2 million gain was composed of a realized gain of $0.3 million
was primarily related to the termination and settlement of credit default swaps and treasury note futures partially offset by an unrealized loss of $0.1 million.
This is compared to a net gain on our derivative portfolio of $0.3 million composed primarily of realized gains related to the termination and settlement of
interest rate swap positions for the three months ended December 31, 2023.

(Provision)/Benefit for Income Tax

Provision for income tax for the three months ended March 31, 2024 was $0.8 million compared to a benefit of $0.3 million for the three months ended
December 31, 2023. The difference is related to changes in taxable income/loss in our TRS segment.
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Net (Income)/Loss Attributable to Non-controlling Interest

Net loss attributable to non-controlling interest in our consolidated joint ventures for the three months ended March 31, 2024 amounted to $0.1 million
compared to a net income attributable to non-controlling interest of $16.0 thousand for the three months ended December 31, 2023.

Expenses from Operations

Expenses from operations for the three months ended March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023 consisted of the following (dollars in thousands):

Three Months Ended

March 31, 2024 December 31, 2023

Asset management and subordinated performance fee $ 7,865 $ 8,954
Acquisition expenses 238 264
Administrative services expenses 2,860 3,447
Professional fees 4,084 3,509
Share-based compensation 1,799 1,256
Depreciation and amortization 1,417 1,614
Other expenses 2,363 1,812

Total expenses from operations $ 20,626 $ 20,856

Overall, operating expenses were consistent with prior quarter, with a decrease of $0.2 million primarily related to (i) a decrease in asset management
and subordinated performance fees due to a larger amount of incentive fees incurred during the three months ended December 31, 2023 and (ii) a
decrease in administrative service expenses due to less time spent on asset workout during the three months ended March 31, 2024 compared to the three
months ended December 31, 2023 partially offset by (iii) an increase in professional fees due to increases in tax consulting fees and broker fees and (iv) an
increase in share-based compensation due to equity awards issued under the Company's 2021 Incentive Plan during the three months ended March 31,
2024.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

Overview

Our expected material cash requirements over the next twelve months and thereafter are composed of (i) contractually obligated payments, including
payments of principal and interest and contractually-obligated fundings on our loans; (ii) other essential expenditures, including operating and administrative
expenses and dividends paid in accordance with REIT distribution requirements; and (i) opportunistic investments, including new loans.

Our contractually obligated payments primarily consist of payment obligations under the debt financing arrangements which are set forth below, and
included in “Contractual Obligations and Commitments.”

We may from time to time purchase or retire outstanding debt securities or repurchase or redeem our equity securities. Such purchases, if any, will
depend on prevailing market conditions, liquidity requirements and other factors.

We closely monitor our liquidity position and believe that we have sufficient current liquidity and access to additional liquidity to meet our financial
obligations for the next 12 months and beyond.

Debt-to-Equity Ratio and Total Leverage Ratio
The following table presents our debt-to-equity and total leverage ratios:

March 31, 2024 December 31, 2023
Net debt-to-equity ratio® 2.4x 2.3x

Total leverage ratio@ 2.5x 2.5x

@ Represents (i) total outstanding borrowings under secured financing arrangements, including collateralized loan obligations, repurchase agreements - commercial
mortgage loans, repurchase agreements - real estate securities, asset-specific financing arrangements, and unsecured debt, less cash and cash equivalents, to (ii)
total equity and total redeemable convertible preferred stock, at period end. Recourse net debt-to-equity ratio was 0.3x and 0.2x as of March 31, 2024 and
December 31, 2023, respectively.

@ Represents (i) total outstanding borrowings under secured financing arrangements, including collateralized loan obligations, repurchase agreements - commercial
mortgage loans, repurchase agreements - real estate securities, asset-specific financing arrangements, and unsecured debt, to (ii) total equity and total redeemable
convertible preferred stock, at period end. Recourse leverage ratio was 0.4x and 0.4x as of March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023, respectively.

Sources of Liquidity

Our primary sources of liquidity include unrestricted cash, capacity in our collateralized loan obligations available for reinvestment, and financings
available and in progress on financing lines.

Our current sources of near-term liquidity as of March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023 are set forth in the following table (dollars in millions):

March 31, 2024 December 31, 2023
Unrestricted cash $ 240 $ 338
CLO reinvestment available® 11 55
Financings available & in progress @ 787 1,131
Total $ 1,038 $ 1,524

M See discussion below for further information on the Company's collateralized loan obligations.
@ Represents cash available we can invest at a market advance rate utilizing our available capacity on financing lines.

We expect to use additional debt and equity financing as a source of capital. Our board of directors currently intends to operate at a leverage level of
between one to three times book value of equity. However, our board of directors may change this target without shareholder approval. We anticipate that
our debt and equity financing sources and our anticipated cash generated from operations will be adequate to fund our anticipated uses of capital.

We have an effective shelf registration statement for offerings of equity securities that is not limited on the amount of securities we may issue. We also
have authorized an at-the-market sales program ("ATM") pursuant to which we may sell up to
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$200 million of shares of our common stock from time to time. We have not sold any shares of common stock under the ATM to date. We also may access
liquidity through our dividend reinvestment and direct stock purchase plan ("DRIP").

In addition to our current mix of financing sources, we may also access additional forms of financings, including credit facilities, securitizations, public
and private, secured and unsecured debt issuances by the Company or its subsidiaries, or through capital recycling initiatives whereby we sell certain
assets in our portfolio and reinvest the proceeds in assets with more attractive risk-adjusted returns.

Collateralized Loan Obligations

As of March 31, 2024, the Company had $10.8 million of reinvestment capital available across all outstanding collateralized loan obligations. The
following table shows the par value outstanding for each CLO and the respective reinvestment end dates (dollars in millions):

CLO Name Debt Amount Reinvestment End Date
2021-FL6 Issuer $ 536.62 Ended
2021-FL7 Issuer $ 674.82 Ended
2022-FL8 Issuer $ 959.94 Ended
2022-FL9 Issuer $ 670.64 07/08/24
2023-FL10 Issuer $ 717.24 04/08/25

Repurchase Agreements and Revolving Credit Facilities ("Repo and Revolving Credit Facilities")

The Repo and Revolving Credit Facilities are financing sources through which the Company may pledge one or more mortgage loans to the financing
entity in exchange for funds at an advance rate that typically ranges between 60% to 75% of the principal amount of the mortgage loan being pledged.

We expect to use the advances from these Repo and Revolving Credit Facilities to finance the acquisition or origination of eligible loans, including first
mortgage loans, subordinated mortgage loans, mezzanine loans and participation interests therein.

The Repo and Revolving Credit Facilities generally provide that in the event of a decrease in the value of our collateral, the lenders can demand
additional collateral. Should the value of our collateral decrease as a result of deteriorating credit quality, resulting margin calls may cause an adverse
change in our liquidity position.
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The following tables summarize our Repo and Revolving Credit Facilities and our master repurchase agreements ("MRAs") for the three months ended
March 31, 2024, 2023, and 2022, respectively (dollars in thousands):

As of March 31, 2024

Amount Outstanding Average Outstanding Balance
Q1 Q1
Repurchase agreements and revolving credit facilities
- commercial mortgage loans $ 412,556 $ 382,313
Repurchase agreements, real estate securities 194,769 217,012
Total $ 607,325 $ 599,325

As of March 31, 2023

Amount Outstanding Average Outstanding Balance
Q1 Q1

Repurchase agreements and revolving credit facilities

- commercial mortgage loans $ 604,421 $ 725,300

Repurchase agreements - real estate securities 107,934 217,389
Repurchase agreements - real estate securities, held

as trading 121,000 149,387

Total $ 833,355 $ 1,092,076

As of March 31, 2022

Amount Outstanding Average Outstanding Balance
Q1 Q1

Repurchase agreements and revolving credit facilities

- commercial mortgage loans $ 522,890 $ 813,144

Repurchase agreements - real estate securities 54,610 44,744
Repurchase agreements - real estate securities, held

as trading 1,659,931 3,055,413

Total $ 2,237,431 $ 3,913,301

The use of our warehouse lines is dependent upon a number of factors including but not limited to: origination volume, loan repayments and
prepayments, our use of other financing sources such as collateralized loan obligations, our liquidity needs and types of loan assets and underlying
collateral that we hold.

During the three months ended March 31, 2024, the maximum average outstanding balance was $569.8 million, of which $378.3 million was related to
repurchase agreements on our commercial mortgage loans and $191.5 million for repurchase agreements on our real estate securities.

During the three months ended March 31, 2023, the maximum average outstanding balance was $1.1 billion, of which $0.7 billion was related to
repurchase agreements on our commercial mortgage loans and $0.4 billion for repurchase agreements on our real estate securities.

During the three months ended March 31, 2022, the maximum average outstanding balance was $5.3 billion, of which $1.1 billion was related to
repurchase agreements on our commercial mortgage loans and $4.2 billion for repurchase agreements on our real estate securities.

Distributions

In order to maintain our election to qualify as a REIT, we must currently distribute, at a minimum, an amount equal to 90% of our taxable income, without
regard to the deduction for distributions paid and excluding net capital gains. The Company must distribute 100% of its taxable income (including net capital
gains) to avoid paying corporate U.S. federal income taxes.

Distributions on our common stock are payable when declared by our board of directors.
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Dividends payable on each share of Series H convertible preferred stock ("Series H Preferred Stock") is generally equal to the quarterly dividend that
would have been paid had such share of preferred stock been converted to a share of common stock, except to the extent common stock dividends have
been reduced below certain specified levels. To the extent dividends on shares of preferred stock are not authorized and declared by our board of directors
and paid by the Company monthly, the dividend amounts will accrue.

Holders of shares of the Company's 7.50% Series E Cumulative Redeemable Preferred Stock ("Series E Preferred Stock") are entitled to receive, when,
as and if authorized by our board of directors and declared by the Company, out of funds legally available for the payment of dividends, cumulative cash
dividends at the rate of 7.50% of the $25.00 per share liquidation preference per annum (equivalent to $1.875 per annum per share).

In March 2024, the Company's board of directors declared the following: (i) a first quarter 2024 dividend of $0.355 per share on the Company's common
stock (equivalent to $1.42 per annum), (ii) a first quarter 2024 dividend of $106.22 per share on the Company’s Series H Preferred Stock, and (jii) a first
quarter 2024 dividend of $0.46875 per share on the Company’s Series E Preferred Stock, all of which were paid in April 2024 to holders of record on
March 31, 2024.

Under the Company’s DRIP, the Company may elect to supply shares for reinvestment via newly issued shares of common stock under the DRIP or via
shares of common stock purchased by the DRIP administrator on the open market. During the three months ended March 31, 2024 and 2023, no shares
were issued, and 40,735 shares and 58,310 shares, respectively, of common stock were purchased by the administrator under the dividend reinvestment
component of the DRIP.

During the three months ended March 31, 2024 and 2023, the Company paid an aggregate of $29.4 million and $29.5 million, respectively, of common
stock distributions.
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Cash Flows

The following table sets forth changes in cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash for the three months ended March 31, 2024 and 2023:

For the Three Months Ended March 31,

2024 2023
Cash Flows From Operating Activities $ 12,970 $ 33,258
Cash Flows From Investing Activities (139,334) 422,808
Cash Flows From Financing Activities 30,799 (409,273)
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash, Cash Equivalents and Restricted Cash $ (95,565) $ 46,793

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

During the three months ended March 31, 2024 our cash flows from operating activities were primarily driven by net income of $35.8 million and net
cash outflow of $24.5 million related to originations and sales of commercial mortgage loans, held for sale, measured at fair value.

During the three months ended March 31, 2023 our cash flows from operating activities were primarily driven by net income of $43.8 million, offset by
certain non-cash income.

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

During the three months ended March 31, 2024 our cash inflows from investing activities were primarily driven by (i) proceeds from principal
repayments of $280.3 million received on commercial mortgage loans, held for investment, (ii) proceeds received from the sale of real estate securities of
$41.8 million and (iii) proceeds from the sale of real estate owned, held for sale assets of $42.2 million. Inflows were partially offset by (i) the origination and
purchase of $488.3 million of commercial mortgage loans, held for investment and (ii) the purchase of real estate securities for $15.7 million.

During the three months ended March 31, 2023 our cash inflows were primarily driven by (i) proceeds from principal repayments on commercial
mortgage loans, held for investment of $406.2 million, (ii) proceeds from the sale of real estate securities of $225.1 million, and (iii) principal collateral
received on mortgage investments of $7.3 million. Inflows were offset by (i) originations and purchases of $195.6 million of commercial mortgage loans, held
for investment and (ii) $20.3 million for the purchase of real estate securities, available for sale.

Cash Flows from Financing Activities

During the three months ended March 31, 2024 our cash outflows from financing activities were primarily driven by (i) net repayments from borrowings
on collateralized loan obligations of $38.7 million, (ii) $36.1 million of distributions paid and (iii) repayments on our other financings of $23.7 million. Outflows
were partially offset by (i) net borrowings on repurchase agreements and revolving credit facilities for commercial mortgage loans of $112.8 million and (ii)
net borrowings on repurchase agreements for real estate securities of $20.7 million.

During the three months ended March 31, 2023 our cash outflows were primarily driven by (i) repayments from borrowings on collateralized loan
obligations of $69.0 million, (ii) net repayments on repurchase agreements and revolving credit facilities for commercial mortgage loans of $76.4 million, (iii)
net repayments on repurchase agreements for real estate securities of $211.1 million, (iv) repayments from borrowings on unsecured debt of $13.4 million
and (v) $36.3 million of distributions paid.

Election as a REIT

We elected to be taxed as a REIT under Sections 856 through 860 of the Internal Revenue Code commencing with the taxable year ended December
31, 2013. As a REIT, if we meet certain organizational and operational requirements and distribute at least 90% of our "REIT taxable income" (determined
before the deduction of dividends paid and excluding net capital gains) to our stockholders in a year, we will not be subject to U.S. federal income tax to the
extent of the income that we distribute. Even if we qualify for taxation as a REIT, we may be subject to certain state and local taxes on our income and
property, and U.S. federal income and excise taxes on our undistributed income.
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Contractual Obligations and Commitments

Our contractual obligations, excluding interest obligations (as amounts are not fixed or determinable), as of March 31, 2024 are summarized as follows
(dollars in thousands):

Less than 1 More than 5
year 1to 3 years 3to 5 years years Total

Unfunded loan commitments® $ 104,268 $ 283,645 $ — $ — % 387,913
Repurchase agreements - commercial mortgage loans — 412,556 — — 412,556
Repurchase agreements - real estate securities 194,769 — — — 194,769
CLOs®@ — — — 3,559,267 3,559,267
Mortgage Note Payable 23,998 — — — 23,998
Unsecured debt — — — 81,320 81,320
Other financings — — 12,865 — 12,865

Total $ 323,035 $ 696,201 $ 12,865 $ 3,640,587 $ 4,672,688

@ The allocation of our unfunded loan commitments is based on the earlier of the commitment expiration date or the loan maturity date.

@ Excludes $467.0 million of CLO notes, held by the Company, which are eliminated within the collateralized loan obligations line of the consolidated balance sheet as
of March 31, 2024. This reflects the contractual CLO maturity dates.

In addition to its cash requirements, the Company pays a quarterly dividend and has an existing share repurchase authorization. As of March 31, 2024,
the Company’s quarterly cash dividend was $0.355 per share of common stock (which was paid on an as-converted basis on the Company'’s shares of
Series H Preferred Stock), and $0.46875 per share on the Company’s shares of Series E Preferred Stock. The payment of future dividends is subject to
declaration by the board of directors. The Company’s board of directors also has authorized a $65.0 million share repurchase program, of which
$34.0 million remained available as of March 31, 2024. The authorization does not obligate the Company to acquire any specific number of shares. The
Company repurchased 151,123 shares at an average price of $12.42 per share during the three months ended March 31, 2024.

Related Party Arrangements

Refer to “Note 11 - Related Party Transactions and Arrangements” for a summary of the Company’s related party arrangements.

Non-GAAP Financial Measures
Distributable Earnings and Distributable Earnings to Common

Distributable Earnings is a non-GAAP measure, which the Company defines as GAAP net income (loss), adjusted for (i) non-cash CLO amortization
acceleration and amortization over the expected useful life of the Company's CLOs, (ii) unrealized gains and losses on loans, derivatives and ARMs,
including CECL reserves and impairments, (iii) non-cash equity compensation expense, (iv) depreciation and amortization, (v) subordinated performance
fee accruals/(reversal), (vi) realized gains and losses on debt extinguishment and CLO calls, and (vii) certain other non-cash items. Further, Distributable
Earnings to Common, a non-GAAP measure, presents Distributable Earnings net of (i) perpetual preferred stock dividend payments and (ii) non-controlling
interests in joint ventures.

The Company believes that Distributable Earnings and Distributable Earnings to Common provide meaningful information to consider in addition to the
disclosed GAAP results. The Company believes Distributable Earnings and Distributable Earnings to Common are useful financial metrics for existing and
potential future holders of its common stock as historically, over time, Distributable Earnings to Common has been an indicator of common dividends per
share. As a REIT, the Company generally must distribute annually at least 90% of its taxable income, subject to certain adjustments, and therefore believes
dividends are one of the principal reasons stockholders may invest in its common stock. Further, Distributable Earnings to Common helps investors
evaluate performance excluding the effects of certain transactions and GAAP adjustments that the Company does not believe are necessarily indicative of
current loan portfolio performance and the Company's operations and is one of the performance metrics the Company's board of directors considers when
dividends are declared.
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Distributable Earnings and Distributable Earnings to Common do not represent net income (loss) and should not be considered as an alternative to
GAAP net income (loss). The methodology for calculating Distributable Earnings and Distributable Earnings to Common may differ from the methodologies
employed by other companies and thus may not be comparable to the Distributable Earnings reported by other companies.

The following table provides a reconciliation of GAAP net income to Distributable Earnings and Distributable Earnings to Common as of the three
months ended March 31, 2024 and 2023 (amounts in thousands, except share and per share data):

Three months ended March 31,

2024 2023

GAAP Net Income (Loss) $ 35,827 $ 43,839
Adjustments:

CLO amortization acceleration® — (1,468)
Unrealized (gain)/loss on financial instruments @) (325) 1,312
Unrealized (gain)/loss - ARMs = (734)
(Reversal of)/Provision for credit losses 2,880 4,360
Non-Cash Compensation Expense 1,799 1,022
Depreciation and amortization 1,417 1,805
Subordinated performance fee®) (554) (594)
Realized (gain)/loss on debt extinguishment / CLO call — (4,767)
Distributable Earnings $ 41,044 $ 44,775
7.5% Series E Cumulative Redeemable Preferred Stock Dividend (4,842) (4,842)
Non-controlling interests in joint ventures net income/(loss) 93 9)
Noncontrolling Interests in Joint Ventures Depreciation and Amortization (276) (360)
Distributable Earnings to Common $ 36,019 $ 39,564
Average Common Stock & Common Stock Equivalents ) 1,389,912 1,422,565
GAAP Net Income/(Loss) ROE 8.9% 11.0%
Distributable Earnings ROE 10.4% 11.1%
GAAP Net Income/(Loss) Per Share, Diluted $ 035 $ 0.44
GAAP Net Income/(Loss) Per Share, Fully Converted® $ 035 $ 0.44
Distributable Earnings Per Share, Fully Converted® $ 041 $ 0.44

(M) Before Q1 2024, we adjusted GAAP income for non-cash CLO amortization acceleration to effectively amortize the issuance costs of our CLOs over the expected
lifetime of the CLOs. We assume our CLOs will be outstanding for approximately four years and amortized the financing costs over approximately four years in our
distributable earnings as compared to effective yield methodology in our GAAP earnings. Starting in Q1 2024, we amortized the issuance costs incurred on our
CLOs over the expected lifetime of the CLOs in our GAAP presentation, making our previous adjustment no longer necessary.

@ Represents unrealized gains and losses on (i) commercial mortgage loans, held for sale, measured at fair value, (i) other real estate investments, measured at fair
value and (iii) derivatives.

© Represents accrued and unpaid subordinated performance fee. In addition, reversal of subordinated performance fee represents cash payment obligations in the
quarter.

*) Represents the average of all classes of equity except the Series E Preferred Stock.

® Fully Converted assumes conversion of our series of convertible preferred stock and full vesting of our outstanding equity compensation awards.
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Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk.
Credit Risk

Our investments are subject to a high degree of credit risk. Credit risk is the exposure to loss from loan defaults. Default rates are subject to a wide
variety of factors, including, but not limited to, borrower financial condition, property performance, property management, supply/demand factors,
construction trends, consumer behavior, regional economics, interest rates, the strength of the U.S. economy, and other factors beyond our control. All
loans are subject to a certain probability of default. We manage credit risk through the underwriting process, acquiring our investments at the appropriate
discount to face value, if any, and establishing loss assumptions. We also carefully monitor the performance of the loans, as well as external factors that
may affect their value.

Capital Market Risk

We are exposed to risks related to the debt capital markets, and our related ability to finance our business through borrowings under repurchase
obligations or other debt instruments. As a REIT, we are required to distribute a significant portion of our taxable income annually, which constrains our
ability to accumulate operating cash flow and therefore requires us to utilize debt or equity capital to finance our business. We seek to mitigate these risks by
monitoring the debt capital markets to inform our decisions on the amount, timing and terms of capital we raise.

Market uncertainty and volatility may cause fluctuation in market value of certain asset classes within our portfolio. We have and may continue to
receive margin calls from our lenders as a result of the decline in the market value of the assets pledged by us to our lenders under our repurchase
agreements and warehouse credit facilities, and if we fail to resolve such margin calls when due by payment of cash or delivery of additional collateral, the
lenders may exercise remedies including demanding payment by us of our aggregate outstanding financing obligations and/or taking ownership of the loans
or other assets securing the applicable obligations and liquidating them at inopportune prices.

Interest Rate Risk

Our market risk arises primarily from interest rate risk relating to interest rate fluctuations. Many factors including governmental monetary and tax
policies, domestic and international economic and political considerations and other factors that are beyond our control contribute to interest rate risk. To
meet our short and long-term liquidity requirements, we may borrow funds at fixed and variable rates. Our interest rate risk management objectives are to
limit the impact of interest rate changes in earnings and cash flows and to lower our overall borrowing costs. To achieve these objectives, from time to time,
we may enter into interest rate hedge contracts such as swaps, collars and treasury lock agreements in order to mitigate our interest rate risk with respect to
various debt instruments. While hedging activities may insulate us against adverse changes in interest rates, they may also limit our ability to participate in
benefits of lower interest rates with respect to our portfolio of investments with fixed interest rates. We do not have any foreign denominated investments,
and thus, we are not exposed to foreign currency fluctuations.

As of March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023, our portfolio included 145 and 141 variable rate investments, respectively, based on LIBOR and SOFR
(or "indexing rates") for various terms. As of June 2023, the Company has fully transitioned all loans on LIBOR indexing rates to SOFR indexing rates.
Borrowings under our financing arrangements are based on SOFR. The following table quantifies the potential changes in interest income net of interest
expense should interest rates increase by 50 or 100 basis points or decrease by 25 basis points, assuming that our current balance sheet was to remain
constant, and no actions were taken to alter our existing interest rate sensitivity. The changes in the portfolio for each basis points increase/decrease is a
change from the base scenario.

Estimated Percentage Change in Interest Income Net of Interest Expense

Change in Interest Rates March 31, 2024 December 31, 2023

(-) 25 Basis Points (1.42)% (2.49) %
Base Interest Rate — % — %
(+) 50 Basis Points 2.88 % 3.01 %
(+) 100 Basis Points 5.75 % 6.03 %
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Real Estate Risk

The market values of commercial mortgage assets are subject to volatility and may be affected adversely by a number of factors, including, but not
limited to, national, regional and local economic conditions (which may be adversely affected by industry slowdowns and other factors); local real estate
conditions; changes or continued weakness in specific industry segments; and demographic factors. In addition, decreases in property values reduce the
value of the collateral and the potential proceeds available to a borrower to repay the underlying loans, which could also cause us to suffer losses.

Item 4. Controls and Procedures.

Disclosure Controls and Procedures

In accordance with Rules 13a-15(b) and 15d-15(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act"), management with the
participation of our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, has evaluated the effectiveness of our disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) of the Exchange Act) as of the end of the period covered by this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q. Based on such
evaluation, our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer have concluded, as of the end of such period, that our disclosure controls and procedures
are effective in recording, processing, summarizing and reporting, on a timely basis, information required to be disclosed by us in our reports that we file or
submit under the Exchange Act.

Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

During the quarter ended March 31, 2024, there were no changes in our internal control over financial reporting that have materially affected, or are
reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.
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PART Il
Item 1. Legal Proceedings.

Please refer to “Litigation and Regulatory Proceedings” in "Note 10 - Commitments and Contingencies" to the consolidated financial statements
included in this report. The Company believes that these proceedings, individually or in the aggregate, will not have a material impact on the Company’s
financial condition, operating results or cash flows.

Loan Fraud Lawsuit

The Company originated a loan in April 2022 secured by a portfolio of 24 properties net leased to Walgreens (the “Collateral Properties”). As described
in more detail in Part |, Item 3, "Legal Proceedings" in the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2022, due to the
sponsor’s fraud and default under the loan the Company foreclosed on all of the Collateral Properties in 2022 and 2023. The Company is marketing the
Collateral Properties for sale and is actively pursuing its civil remedies. Note that the collectability, if any, of legal judgments we have achieved to date and
that we may achieve in the future is not currently determinable.

Item 1A. Risk Factors.

Our potential risks and uncertainties are presented in the section entitled "Risk Factors" contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 2023. There have been no material changes from these risk factors.

Item 2. Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds.

Purchases of Equity Securities by the Issuer and Affiliated Purchasers

The Company’s board of directors has authorized a $65 million share repurchase program that permits share repurchases at prices below the most
recently reported book value per share as determined in accordance with GAAP. Purchases made under the Company’s program may be made through
open market, block, and privately negotiated transactions, including Rule 10b5-1 plans, as permitted by securities laws and other legal requirements. The
timing, manner, price and amount of any purchases by the Company are determined by the Company in its reasonable business judgment and consistent
with the exercise of its legal duties and are subject to economic and market conditions, stock price, applicable legal requirements and other factors. The
Company's share repurchase program does not obligate the Company to acquire any particular amount of common stock. The Company’s share
repurchase program will remain open until at least December 31, 2024 or until the capital committed to the repurchase program has been exhausted,
whichever is sooner. Repurchases under the share repurchase program may be suspended from time to time at the Company’s discretion without prior
notice.

The following table sets forth purchases of the Company's common stock under the share repurchase program for the three months ended March 31,
2024 (in thousands, except share and per share data):

Approximate dollar

Total number of shares value of shares that
purchased as part of may yet be purchased
Total number of shares  Average price paid  publicly announced plans under the plans or
purchased per sharel) or programs@ programs(®

January 1, 2024 - January 31, 2024 — $ — —  $ 35,917
February 1, 2024 - February 29, 2024 151,123 12.42 — 34,040
March 1, 2024 - March 31, 2024 — — — 34,040
Total 151,123 $ 12.42 — 8 34,040

@ The average price paid per share represents the average purchase price per share, inclusive of any broker’s fees or commissions.

@ Al of the purchases listed in the table above were made in the open market under the Company's share repurchase program announced on July 26, 2021, including
under a Rule 10b5-1 plan adopted by the Company.

The Company repurchased 151,123 shares of common stock at an average price of $12.42 per share for a total of $1.9 million during the three months
ended March 31, 2024. Subsequent to March 31, 2024, the Company repurchased 160,000 shares of common stock at an average price of $12.33 for a
total of $2.0 million. As of April 19, 2024, $32.1 million remains available under the Company’s share repurchase program.

Unregqistered Sales of Equity Securities
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None.

Item 3. Defaults upon Senior Securities.
Not applicable.

Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures.
Not applicable.

Item 5. Other Information.

During the quarter ended March 31, 2024, no director or officer of the Company adopted or terminated a “Rule 10b5-1 trading arrangement” or “non-
Rule 10b5-1 trading arrangement,” as each term is defined in Item 408(a) of Regulation S-K.
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Item 6. Exhibits.
EXHIBITS INDEX

The following exhibits are included in this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2024 (and are numbered in accordance with
Item 601 of Regulation S-K).

Exhibit No. Description
31 Amendment No. 2 to Articles Supplementary of Franklin BSP Realty Trust, Inc., effective January 10, 2024, relating to Series H Convertible Preferred
' Stock (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on January 12, 2024)
31.1° Certification of the Principal Executive Officer of the Company pursuant to Securities Exchange Act Rule 13a - 14(a) or 15(d) - 14(a), as adopted
' pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
312" Certification of the Principal Financial Officer of the Company pursuant to Securities Exchange Act Rule 13a - 14(a) or 15(d) - 14(a). as adopted
’ pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
30 Written statements of the Principal Executive Officer and Principal Financial Officer of the Company pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted
pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
XBRL (eXtensible Business Reporting Language). The following materials from Benefit Street Partners Realty Trust, Inc.’s Quarterly Report on Form
101° 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2024, formatted in XBRL: (i) the Consolidated Balance Sheets, (ii) the Consolidated Statements of Operations
and Comprehensive Income (Loss), (iii) the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity, (iv) the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows and (v
the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.
104* Cover Page Interactive Data File (formatted as Inline XBRL and contained in Exhibit 101).

*Filed herewith.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, the registrant has duly caused this report to
be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

Franklin BSP Realty Trust, Inc.
April 29, 2024 By /sl Richard J. Byrne

Name: Richard J. Byrne
Title: Chief Executive Officer

(Principal Executive Officer)

April 29, 2024 By /sl Jerome S. Baglien

Name: Jerome S. Baglien
Title: Chief Financial Officer, Chief Operating Officer and Treasurer
(Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)
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Exhibit 31.1

I, Richard J. Byrne, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2024 of Franklin BSP Realty Trust, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with

respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures
(as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed
under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is

made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of

financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report

based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially

affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and



5. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent

functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial

information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the

registrant's internal control over financial reporting.

April 29, 2024 /sl Richard J. Byrne
Richard J. Byrne

Chief Executive Officer




Exhibit 31.2

I, Jerome S. Baglien, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2024 of Franklin BSP Realty Trust, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with

respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material

respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures
(as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed
under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is

made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared,;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of

financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report

based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially

affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and



5. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent
functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial
information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the

registrant's internal control over financial reporting.

April 29, 2024
/sl Jerome S. Baglien

Jerome S. Baglien
Chief Financial Officer and Chief Operating Officer
(Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)



Exhibit 32

SECTION 1350 CERTIFICATIONS

This Certificate is being delivered pursuant to the requirements of Section 1350 of Chapter 63 (Mail Fraud) of Title 18 (Crimes and
Criminal Procedures) of the United States Code, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, and shall not,
except to the extent required by the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, be deemed filed for purposes of Section 18 of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.

The undersigned, who are the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer of Franklin BSP Realty Trust, Inc. (the “Company”),

each hereby certify to his knowledge as follows:

The Quarterly Report Form 10-Q of the Company for the quarter ended March 31, 2024, which accompanies this Certificate, fully
complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, and all information contained in this
Quarterly Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company.

April 29, 2024 /s/ Richard J. Byrne

Richard J. Byrne
Chief Executive Officer

(Principal Executive Officer)

/s/ Jerome S. Baglien

Jerome S. Baglien
Chief Financial Officer and Chief Operating Officer
(Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)



